

# The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

# Contents

- \*State/13821
- \*Parliament/13822
- \*Ecclesiastical/13822
- \*Public Finance/13822
- \*Transport/13823

Planning/

\*Health/13823

Environment/

- \*Water/13824
- \*Agriculture & Fisheries/13825

Energy/

\*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

- \*Other Notices/13825 Competition/
- \*Corporate Insolvency/13825
- \*Personal Insolvency/13851
- \*Companies & Financial Regulation/13863
- \*Partnerships/13864
- \*Societies Regulation/13865
- \*Personal Legal/13866
- \*New Law Tracker/13876

A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

#### State

#### **Crown Office**

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW.

4 November 2003

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 4 November 2003 to appoint the Very Reverend Graeme Paul Knowles, Dean of Her Majesty's Cathedral Church of Carlisle to be Bishop of Sodor and Man.

CIP Denyer (1007)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW.

27 October 2003

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 27 October 2003 to appoint Mrs Suzan Patricia Matthews, Q.C., to be a Circuit Judge in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

CIP Denyer (1006)

### **Parliament**



#### **UK Parliament**

In accordance with the Royal Assent Act 1967, the Royal Assent was notified to the following Acts on 30 October 2003:

Dealing in Cultural Objects (Offences) Act 2003 (c 27) Legal Deposit Libraries Act 2003 (c 28) Household Waste Recycling Act 2003 (c 29) Sustainable Energy Act 2003 (c 30) Female Genital Mutilation Act 2003 (c 31) Crime (International Co-operation) Act 2003 (c 32) London Local Authorities and Transport for London Act 2003 (c iii) Hereford Markets Act 2003 (c iv)

*M G Pownall*, Clerk of Legislation 30 October 2003.

# **Ecclesiastical**



# **Marriage Acts**

MARRIAGES ACT 1949

# MARRIAGES IN NAVAL, MILITARY AND AIR FORCE CHAPELS

Notice is hereby given that, on the application of the Secretary of State for Defence, pursuant to section 70 of the Marriage Act 1949, registration of the ROYAL ARMY CHAPLAIN'S DEPARTMENT MEMORIAL CHAPEL situated at Bagshot Park, Bagshot, in the registration district of West Surrey, in the non-Metropolitan County of Surrey for the solemnization of marriages otherwise than according to the rites of the Church of England has been cancelled.

Registrar General

29 October 2003. (1005)

# **Public Finance**



(1002)

#### **Banks of Issue in Scotland**

An Account pursuant to the Bank Notes (Scotland) Act 1845, the Currency and Bank Notes Act 1928, and the Coinage Act 1971 Amount of Notes authorised by Law to be issued by the several Banks of Issue in Scotland, and the Average Amount of Notes in Circulation, and of Bank of England Notes and Coin held during the four weeks ended Saturday, 13th September 2003.

					Average Circulation during 4 weeks ended as above		Average amount of Bank of England Notes and Coin held during 4 weeks ended as above		
Name and Title as set forth on Licence	Name of Firm	Approved Offices	Circulation authorised by Certificate £	£5 and upwards	Under £5	Total	*Gold and Bank of England Notes	Coin other than Gold	Total
Bank of Scotland	The Governor and Company of the Bank of Scotland	(Edinburgh) (Glasgow)	1,289,222	787,269,290	4,812,638	792,081,928	781,365,404	22,473,800	803,839,203
The Royal Bank of Scotland plc	The Royal Bank of Scotland plc	(Edinburgh) (Glasgow)	888,355	1,043,649,219	16,927,903	1,060,577,122	1,060,766,664	13,858,179	1,074,624,842
Clydesdale Bank PLC	Clydesdale Bank PLC	(Edinburgh) (Glasgow)	498,773	690,497,415	0	690,497,415	685,844,082	13,658,008	699,502,090

I hereby certify that each of the Bankers named in the above Return, who have in circulation an amount of Notes beyond that authorised in their certificates have held an amount of Bank of England Notes and Gold and Coin other than Gold Coin not less than that which they are required to hold during the period to which this Return relates.

M Quick, for the Registrar of Bank Returns

30 October 2003. (1004)

<sup>\*</sup>This column includes Bank of England Notes deposited at the Bank of England which, by virtue of section 9(1) of the Currency and Bank Notes Act 1928, are to be treated as Gold Coin held by the Bank.

# **Transport**



#### **Road Traffic Acts**

### County Council of the City and County of **Cardiff**

(THE HIGHFIELD ROAD RAILWAY BRIDGE, CYNCOED AND HEATH, CARDIFF) (TEMPORARY WEIGHT RESTRICTION)

- 1. The County Council of the City and County of Cardiff in exercise of its powers under sections 14(1) and (7) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended, and of all other enabling powers, intends in not less than 21 days from the date of this notice to make an Order of unlimited duration, the general effect of which is to prevent you from driving any vehicle with a maximum gross weight over 3 tonnes on The Highfield Road Railway Bridge, Cardiff.
- 2. The Order is necessary because of the likelihood of danger to the public and serious damage to the road and is expected to come into operation on 8 December 2003 and remain in force until the strengthening works are carried out.
- 3. The alternative route for vehicles affected by the 3 tonnes maximum gross weight limit to be imposed on the Highfield Road railway bridge is via Highfield Road, Lake Road West, Wedal Road, Allensbank Road and the remainder of Highfield Road. This route avoids the Heath Halt Road bridge with a clearance of 13 ft 9 inches and Heath Park Avenue/ Heathwood Road bridge with a clearance of 14 ft 9 inches
- 4. To facilitate these works the existing 6 Tonnes Regulation Order "The City and County Borough of Cardiff (Highfield Road Railway Bridge) (Weight Limit) Order 1964" will be suspended.

S King-Davies, Chief Legal Services Officer County Hall, Atlantic Wharf, Cardiff CF10 4UW.

10 November 2003. (526)

# Manchester City Council

#### TEMPORARY ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14** (AS AMENDED)

Notice is hereby given that the City Council has made the following Temporary Road Traffic Orders.

- (1) The City of Manchester (Lower Ormond Street, Manchester, City Centre) (Temporary Prohibition of Traffic) Order 2003.
- (2) The City of Manchester (Hulme Street and Chester Street, Manchester City Centre) (Temporary one-way Traffic) Order 2003.

The effect of the first Order is to prohibit vehicular traffic proceeding on Lower Ormond Street between Hulme Street and Chester Street, and pedestrians proceeding on the same length of adjacent footway, on the east side of the carriageway. The alterntive routes for vehicular traffic will be via: (i) Chester Street, Cambridge Street and Hulme Street; and (ii) Oxford Road, Whitworth Street West, Gloucester Street, Cambridge Street and Hulme Street. The alternative route for pedestrians will be via the footway on the west side of the affected carriageway.

The effect of the second Order is to regulate traffic on parts of the

alternative routes specifically:

(a) make Chester Street one-way with traffic only permitted to proceed along it from Oxford Road in the direction of Lower Ormond Streetthe alternative route for traffic will be via Lower Chatham Street, Hulme Street, Oxford Road and Chester Street; and

(b) make Hulme Street one-way with traffic only permitted to proceed along it from Lower Ormond Street in the direction of Oxford Roadthe alternative routes for traffic will be via: (i) Oxford Road and Chester Street; and (ii) Oxford Road, Whitworth Street West, Gloucester Street, Cambridge Street and Hulme Street.

The Orders also revoke three temporary traffic Orders previously made by the Council on 28 April 2003 relating to the same roads and named: The City of Manchester (Lower Ormond Street, City) (Temporary Prohibition of Traffic) Order 2003, The City of Manchester (Chester Street, City) (Temporary one-way Traffic) Order 2003 and The City of Manchester (Hulme Street, City) (Temporary one-way Traffic) Order 2003.

The City Council is satisfied that these measures are necessary by reason of works being executed near Lower Ormond Road, namely building works, the execution of which will take longer than 18 months. For this

reason, the Orders will come into operation 10 November 2003 and will remain in force for as long as necessary to enable the works to be completed, after which the Orders will be revoked. It is anticipated that the works will be in progress until 24 April 2006.

S Orrel, City Solicitor Town Hall, Manchester M60 2LA. 10 November 2003.

(523)

# **Highways**

#### Gateshead Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

#### BOROUGH COUNCIL OF GATESHEAD STOPPING-UP OF VARIOUS ROADS IN GATESHEAD

Notice is hereby given that the Borough Council of Gateshead intend to apply to the Gateshead Petty Sessional Division sitting at the Magistrates' Court, Warwick Street, Gateshead, on 9 December 2003, at 2.00 pm approximately, for two Orders authorising the stopping-up of the various highways in Gateshead as described below as being unnecessary for highway purposes.

Plans showing the areas of highway to be stopped up are deposited at the office of the Strategic Director, Legal and Corporate Services, Gateshead Council, Civic Centre, Regent Street, Gateshead, and may be inspected during normal office hours.

On the hearing of the applications any person who would be aggrieved by the making of these Orders shall have the right to be heard.

1. Various highways in the Old Fold felling area (Ref TS/212)

Marigold Avenue.

Carville Street, including the two footpaths at the eastern end extending from the north and south footways to Park Road.

Friars Dene Road, from its junction with Acacia Road for a distance of 96 metres in a north-east direction.

Unnamed Road (off Old Fold Road), a length of road and turning head being a distance of approximately 36 metres in an easterly direction from a point on the eastern side of Old Fold Road being 50 metres south of the junction of Old Fold Road with Park Road.

Footpath/Cycleway (off Carville Street), commencing from a point on Carville Street being 16 metres east from its junction with Old Fold Road to a point on Marigold Avenue being 36 metres east from its junction with Old Fold Road.

Elliott Road, a 14 metre length of highway from its junction with Marigold Avenue in a southerly direction.

2. Part footway at Naylor Avenue, Winlaton Mill (Ref TS/204)

The section of footway to be stopped up contains an area of approximately 86 square metres lying adjacent to the northern boundaries of the former properties known as Naylor Buildings and the property 2 Naylor Avenue and is approximately 47 metres in length from the junction with Noel Avenue in a north-east direction.

R M Kelly, Strategic Director, Legal and Corporate Services Civic Centre, Regent Street, Gateshead NE8 1HH.

7 November 2003. (525)

# Health



#### Department of Health MEDICINES ACT 1968 **BRITISH PHARMACOPOEIA 2003**

The Health Ministers, that is to say in respect of England, Scotland and Wales the Secretary of State concerned with health in England and in respect of Northern Ireland the Department<sup>1</sup> of Health, Social Services and Public Safety, acting jointly, having on the recommendation of the Medicines Commission caused to be published the British Pharmacopoeia 2003, hereby give notice in accordance with section 102(5) of the Medicines Act 1968 that the subject matter contained in the British Pharmacopoeia 2003, shall take effect on 1 December 2003, except that where a different effective date is indicated in the text in respect of any part of that subject matter, that different date, notice of

which has already been given in accordance with section 102(5), shall be the date for that part of the subject matter to take effect.

For the purposes of section 102(6) of the Medicines Act 1968, the printer to Her Majesty of all Acts of Parliament has been authorised by the said Ministers to print copies of the subject matter contained in the *British Pharmacopoeia* 2003.

Copies of the *British Pharmacopoeia 2003* may be obtained from The Stationery Office Publications Centre, PO Box 276, London SW8 5DT.

#### Department of Health

#### **MEDICINES ACT 1968**

#### EUROPEAN PHARMACOPOEIA: APPROVED SYNONYMS

The Health Ministers, that is to say in respect of England, Scotland and Wales the Secretary of State concerned with health in England and in respect of Northern Ireland the Department<sup>1</sup> of Health, Social Services and Public Safety, acting jointly, hereby declare, under section 65(8) of the Medicines Act 1968, that the Medicines Commission has approved a list of synonyms for names at the head of monographs in the European Pharmacopoeia. The subject matter of the list shall take effect on 1 December 2003 and all previous lists of Approved Synonyms are hereby withdrawn.

A copy of the said list is included in Appendix XXI B (Approved Synonyms) of the *British Pharmacopoeia* 2003.

# Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

**MEDICINES ACT 1968** 

#### **BRITISH PHARMACOPOEIA (VETERINARY) 2003**

The Agriculture Ministers, that is to say in respect of England, Scotland and Wales the Secretary of State for the Environment, Food and Rural Affairs and in respect of Northern Ireland the Department<sup>2</sup> of Agriculture and Rural Development, acting jointly, having on the recommendation of the Medicines Commission caused to be published the *British Pharmacopoeia (Veterinary) 2003*, hereby give notice in accordance with section 102(5) of the Medicines Act 1968, that the subject matter contained in the *British Pharmacopoeia (Veterinary) 2003*, shall take effect on 1 December 2003, except that where a different effective date is indicated in the text in respect of any part of that subject matter, that different date, notice of which has already been given in accordance with section 102(5), shall be the date for that part of the subject matter to take effect.

For the purposes of section 102(6) of the Medicines Act 1968, the printer to Her Majesty of all Acts of Parliament has been authorised by the said Ministers to print copies of the subject matter contained in the *British Pharmacopoeia (Veterinary)* 2003.

Copies of the *British Pharmacopoeia (Veterinary) 2003* may be obtained from The Stationery Office Publications Centre, PO Box 276, London SW8 5DT.

# Department of Health Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

**MEDICINES ACT 1968** 

#### SUPPLEMENT NO 3 TO BRITISH APPROVED NAMES 2002

The Health and Agriculture Ministers, that is to say in respect of England, Scotland and Wales, the Secretary of State concerned with health in England and the Secretary of State for the Environment, Food and Rural Affairs and, in respect of Northern Ireland, the Department¹ of Health, Social Services and Public Safety and the Department² of Agriculture and Rural Development, acting jointly, having on the recommendation of the Medicines Commission caused to be published the third supplement to *British Approved Names 2002*, hereby give notice under section 102(5) of the Medicines Act 1968, that the subject matter contained in the said supplement shall take effect on 1 December 2003. For the purposes of section 102(6) of the Medicines Act 1968, the printer to Her Majesty of all Acts of Parliament has been authorised by the said Ministers to print copies of the subject matter contained in the said supplement.

Copies of the said supplement are supplied without further charge to registered purchasers of *British Approved Names* 2002.

<sup>1</sup> The powers vested in the Minister in charge of the Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety by virtue of section 95(5) of, and paragraph 10 of Schedule 12 to, the Northern Ireland Act 1998

- (c 47), may now be exercised by that Department by virtue of section 1(8) of, and paragraph 4(1)(b) of the Schedule to, the Northern Ireland Act 2000 (c 1).
- <sup>2</sup> The powers vested in the Minister in charge of the Department of Agriculture and Rural Development by virtue of section 95(5) of, and paragraph 10 of Schedule 12 to, the Northern Ireland Act 1998 (c 47), may now be exercised by that Department by virtue of section 1(8) of, and paragraph 4(1)(b) of the Schedule to, the Northern Ireland Act 2000 (c 1). (1022)

# Water



#### **Water Resources**

### **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT IN PURSUANCE OF SCHEDULE $10\,$

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, as amended by the Environment Act 1995, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Aggregate Industries UK Ltd for consent to discharge up to a maximum of 4,200 cubic metres per day of Trade Effluent comprising dewatering water from Grovebury Sand Quarry, Grovebury Road, Leighton Buzzard, to the River Ouzel, at National Grid Ref SP 9225 2260.

Grovebury Sand Quarry is within South Bedfordshire District Council and Bedfordshire County Council areas. The uses of the River Ouzel at this point include spray irrigation and livestock watering. This stretch of the river is of moderate amenity and is River Ecosystem Class 3.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Acting Customer Services Manager, Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE28 4NE, to arrive not later than 22 December 2003, quoting Ref No PRCNF/17143.

A copy of the application may be inspected free of charge at the Public Register at the Environment Agency, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR (01733 371811) between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on weekdays.

L Smith, Acting Customer Services Manager on behalf of Environment Agency.

23 October 2003. (524)

# Environment Agency SOUTH EAST WATER PLC WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 DROUGHT PERMIT UNDER SECTION 79A

Notice is hereby given that, because of an exceptional shortage of rainfall since April 2003, a serious deficiency of supplies of water exists within the Kent and Sussex water supply area of South East Water Plc. The Company is therefore applying to the Environment Agency for a Drought Permit under section 79A of the Water Resources Act 1991, to enable the Company to take the following measures to alleviate the deficiency of water, thus ensuring that a sufficient supply of water is available during 2004.

The proposed drought permit will involve:

River Ouse

To amend the Company's existing licence no 10/41/283508, which took effect on 9 September 1974 which maintains residual flow of 13.6 megalitres per day below the confluence of the Shell Brook and the River Ouse in the Parish of Ardingly, such that the flow is reduced to 7 megalitres per day. This relaxation would apply for 6 months from the date the permit is issued.

To amend the Company's existing licence number 10/41/271002 dated 17 January 1966 (and subsequent amendment number 4 dated 30 May 1977) regulating abstractions by the Company from the River Ouse at Barcombe. This permit, if granted, would allow the Company to reduce the minimum flow in the River Ouse from 18.2 megalitres as stated in

the existing licence, to 9.5 megalitres per day. This relaxation would apply for 6 months from the date the permit is issued.

River Cuckmere

To amend the Company's existing licence no 10/41/52004 dated 8 August 1972 (and subsequent amendment no 2 dated 1 March 1982) regulating abstraction by the Company from the River Cuckmere at Arlington. The licence requires the Company to ensure that the minimum flow left in the River Cuckmere above the weir at Shermans Bridge is 9.1 megalitres per day during the period 1 October 2003 to 31 March 2004. This permit, if granted, will reduce this restriction to 4.55 megalitres per day and would apply for 6 months from the date the permit is issued.

Anticipated Effects

The anticipated effect of the drought permit, if granted, will be to reduce the rate of draw-down of Ardingly and Arlington reservoirs and to assist in the winter refill of these reservoirs. Some short-term impacts on the water environment are expected regarding migratory sea trout. However, the Company has proposed mitigation measures to minimise

Anyone may inspect the proposals, free of charge, at the addresses below during normal working hours until Wednesday 17 November 2003.

1-3 Church Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 3NY; The Lodge, Berwick, Polegate, East Sussex BN26 6TF; and Lewes Library, Albion Street, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 2ND.

Objections may be made to the Environment Agency for the Attention of Peter Midgley by 17 November 2003, at Saxon House, Little High Street, Worthing, West Sussex.

10 November 2003.

# **Agriculture & Fisheries**



### **Corn Returns**

#### Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO 142)

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 30 October 2003. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 30 October 2003 by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

			Quantities	Average price
			sold	per tonne
			(tonnes)	(£)
Wheat	 	 	95,866.53	91.6
Barley	 	 	11,699.35	82.4
Oats			_	

Note. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to

Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY (1003)

# Other Notices



#### STANCROFT TRUST LIMITED

(Company No 437543) ("the Company")

Notice is hereby given to shareholders in the above-named Company that the Company intends to exercise its right under the Articles of Association to sell all shares held by Untraced Shareholders (as defined therein). In the event that the Company has not received any communication from Untraced Shareholders in the Company within one month of the date of this advertisement, the Company will sell any such shares at a fair value, as determined by the Auditors. If you are a shareholder in the above-mentioned, please contact Claire Satow at 18-20 Bride Lane, London EC4Y 8JP to register your interest. Any sale proceeds realised by the Company on the sale of such shares shall be regarded as a debt owed by the Company to Untraced Shareholders. No interest shall be payable on such sums and the Company shall not be required to account for any money earned on the net proceeds. (243)

#### VEXATIOUS LITIGANT

Dated the 8th day of October 2003. CO 4086 2003 In the High Court of Justice

Queen's Bench Division Divisional Court

Before the Right Honourable Lord Justice Brooke

The Honourable Mr Justice Sullivan

In the Matter of section 42 of the Supreme Court Act 1981 (as amended by section 24 of the Prosecution of Offences Act 1985) between

Her Majesty's Attorney General (Claimant) and

KEVIN DERMOT MAHON (Defendant)

Upon Reading the Claim Form dated the 20th day of August 2003 issued by the Claimant Her Majesty's Attorney General seeking a civil proceedings Order against the above-named Defendant pursuant to section 42 of the Supreme Court Act 1981 (as amended by section 24 of

the Prosecution of Offences Act 1985) that:
(i) no civil proceedings shall without the permission of the High Court be instituted by the said Kevin Dermot Mahon in any Court; and

(ii) that any civil proceedings instituted by the said Kevin Dermot Mahon in any Court before the making of the Order shall not be continued by the said Kevin Dermot Mahon without the permission of the High Court; and

(iii) that no application (other than an application for permission under section 42 of the said Act) shall without permission of the High Court be made by the said Kevin Dermot Mahon in any civil proceedings instituted in any Court whether by himself or another on the ground that the said Kevin Dermot Mahon has habitually and persistently and without any reasonable ground instituted vexatious proceedings in

And Upon Reading the written evidence submitted on behalf of the

Claimaint Her Majesty's Attorney General and the Defendant. And Upon Hearing Mr B Carr of Counsel on behalf of the Claimant and the Defendant in person.

And the Court making no Order as to costs.

It Is Ordered that the Claimant's application be granted and that the said Kevin Dermot Mahon by himself, agents or servants be and is hereby prohibited for 12 years from:

Instituting any civil proceedings in any Court; and

continuing any civil proceedings instituted by him in any Court

before the making of this Order; and
3. making any application other than an application for permission as required by section 42 of the said Act in any civil proceedings instituted in any Court by any person unless he obtains the permission of the High Court having satisfied the High Court that the proceedings or application are not an abuse of the process of the Court in question and that there are reasonable grounds for the proceedings or application.

This matter occupied the time of the Court from 3.02 pm and 4.15 pm. By the Court (1021)

# **Corporate Insolvency**



### Administration

# Appointment of Administrators

In the High Court of Justice No 35 of 2003

GRAHAM LABELLING SYSTEMS LIMITED (Company No 01736401)

Nature of Business: Manufacturing Labelling and Sleeving Equipment. Date of Appointment: 31 October 2003.

Andrew McTear and Chris Williams (IP Nos 007242 and 008772), both of McTear Williams & Wood, 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE, Joint Administrators. (219) In the High Court of Justice No 27 of 2003

#### PRIVATE CORPORATION LIMITED

(t/a AC Autokraft) (Company No 4469477)

Nature of Business: Motor Vehicle Manufacture.

Trade Classification: 11.

Date of Appointment: 24 October 2003.

Nicholas John Miller and Ian Robert (IP Nos 007899 and 008706), both of Kingston Smith and Partners LLP, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, Joint Administrators. (279)

# Receivership

# Appointment of Administrative Receivers COURTHOLLOW & CO LIMITED

(Reg No 4182677)

Nature of Business: Architectural, Technical Consultants.

Trade Classification: 38.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 27 October 2003

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: RDM Factors Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Nicholas John Miller and Ian Robert, (Office Holder Nos 007899 and 008706), both of Kingston Smith & Partners LLP, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD.

#### MIRACLE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Reg No 04400580)

Nature of Business: Employment Agency.

Trade Classification: 7487.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receiver: 24 October 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receiver: Bibby Factors Limited.

Administrative Receiver: Robert Valentine and Mark Reynolds (Office Holder Nos 003569 and 008838), both of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS. (844)

#### PARASCAN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Reg No 03014546)

Trade Classification: 2225.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receiver: 3 November 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receiver: Quester Capital Management Ltd.

Administrative Receiver: Andrew Fender (Office Holder No 6898), Sanderlings LLP, Sanderling House, Springbrook Lane, Earlswood, Solihull B94 5SG. (220)

#### THE FAMOUS LEISURE COMPANY LIMITED

(Reg No 03714331)

Previous Name of Company: NV Bar. Nature of Business: Licensed Premises.

Trade Classification: 48

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 28 October 2003.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Coors Brewers Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Steven Williams and Andrew Dick (Office Holder Nos 8887 and 8688), both of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 1BU.

Nature of Instrument: The appointment was made under the powers conferred in a debenture dated 7 September 2000 granting fixed and floating charges over the whole of the Company's assets and undertaking. (221)

# Members' Voluntary Winding-up

# Resolutions for Winding-up

#### ALLIED MEDICAL ASSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Tower Place, London EC3R 5BU, on 21 October 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

T E Foster, Chairman (113)

# ASHTON TOD NOMINEES COMMERCIAL UNION (NO 25) LIMITED FMM GROUP LIMITED SILICON WHARF LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Companies, duly convened, and held on 31 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tim Walsh and Richard Setchim of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 9 Bond Court, Leeds, LSI 2SN, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators is to be done by all or any one or more of the persons for the time being holding office."

D R Rose, Chairman (281)

#### **BLACKSHAWS (DERBY) LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Derby Road, Stretton, Burton-on-Trent, Staffordshire, on 15 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Russell John Carman of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

R M Blackshaw, Chairman (106)

#### **BLACKSHAWS (STRETTON) LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Derby Road, Stretton, Burton-on-Trent, Staffordshire, on 15 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

respectively:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Russell John Carman of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R M Blackshaw, Chairman (103)

#### C T S EUROPEAN TRACTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 28 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Paul Hudson of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

N Whitbread (159)

#### CLASSOPTION LIMITED

(formerly W T Blackshaw & Co Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Derby Road, Stretton, Burton-on-Trent, Staffordshire, on 15 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Russell John Carman of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

R M Blackshaw, Chairman

#### EXPORT LETTERS OF CREDIT (DUBLIN) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 10 Upper Bank Street, London E14 5JJ, on 2 November 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and Ordinary Resolutions

respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David S Merrygold and Frederick Charles Satow of the firm of P K F, be and they are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

R Saxena, Director

#### LANDAI LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on Tuesday 4 November 2003 at 3.15 pm, the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Barry David Lewis of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up and that, in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Liquidator be authorised to divide amont the Members in specie all or any part of the Company's assets.

Chairman (207)

#### MARSH PLACEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Tower Place, London EC3R 5BU, on 31 October 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A A Hyland, Chairman

#### PETER SMART ASSOCIATES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Cheeswrights, 10 Philpot Lane, London EC3M 8BR, on 30 October 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew

Segal, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

P T Smart, Chairman (115)

#### THE MARSH CENTRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Tower Place, London EC3R 5BU, on 21 October 2003, the following Special Resolution was

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

M J Pullen, Chairman (122)

#### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 01147611.

Name of Company: ALLIED MEDICAL ASSURANCE SERVICES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Non-life Insurance/Reinsurance.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford,

London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685. Date of Appointment: 21 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (114)

Company Number: 1419834.

Name of Company: **ASHTON TOD NOMINEES.** Nature of Business: Non-Trading Company.

Company Number: 2026410.

Name of Company: COMMERCIAL UNION (NO 25) LIMITED Previous Names of Company: Commercial Union Trust Managers

Limited, Dikappa (Number 421) Limited. Nature of Business: Other Financial Intermediation.

Company Number: 1868058

Name of Company: FMM GROUP LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Stocknell Limited.

Nature of Business: Holding Companies including Head Offices.

Company Number: 2180492

Name of Company: SILICON WHARF LIMITED

Previous Names of Company: Commercial Union (No. 23) Limited,

The Quarterly High Income Trust Limited. Nature of Business: Non-Trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, (formerly

St Helens, 1 Undershaft, London EC3P 3DQ).
Joint Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Tim Walsh of 9 Bond Court,
Leeds LS1 2SN and Richard Setchim of Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT.

Office Holder Numbers: 8371 and 6710. Date of Appointment: 31 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (282)

Company Number: 1243092.

Name of Company: BLACKSHAWS (DERBY) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Blackshaws Limited.

Nature of Business: Motor Dealers. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Russell John Carman, Bates Weston,

(107)

The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ.

Office Holder Number: 005749. Date of Appointment: 15 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 855994.

Name of Company: BLACKSHAWS (STRETTON) LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Commercial Vehicle Repairs Holdings (Colwick) Limited.

Nature of Business: Motor Dealers.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Russell John Carman, Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ.

Office Holder Number: 005749 Date of Appointment: 17 October 2003.

(104)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 03065414.

Name of Company: CTS EUROPEAN TRACTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Road Haulage. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Paul Hudson, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex

SS1 2EG

Office Holder Number: 008977.

Date of Appointment: 28 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(160)

Company Number: 971149.

Name of Company: CLASSOPTION LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: W T Blackshaw & Co Limited.
Nature of Business: Motor Dealer.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Russell John Carman, Bates Weston,

The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ. Office Holder Number: 005749.

Date of Appointment: 15 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(111)

Company Number: 4882996

Name of Company: EXPORT LETTERS OF CREDIT (DUBLIN)

LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Lavenderlight Limited.

Nature of Business: Financial Services.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Pannell House, Charter Court,

Newcomen Way, Colchester, Essex CO4 9YA

Liquidators' Names and Address: David S Merrygold and Frederick Charles Satow, both of PKF, Pannell House, Charter Court, Severalls Business Park, Colchester, Essex CO4 9YA.

Office Holder Numbers: 6494 and 8326. Date of Appointment: 2 November 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(285)

Company Number: 2635567

Name of Company: LANDAI LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Management and Consultancy Services.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry David Lewis, Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ.

Office Holder Number: 2048.

Date of Appointment: 4 November 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(206)

Company Number: 01861345.

Name of Company: MARSH PLACEMENT SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Non-Trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford,

London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685.

Date of Appointment: 31 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 01286422

Name of Company: PETER SMART ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Insurance Broker.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685.

Date of Appointment: 30 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (116)

Company Number: 03604244.

Name of Company: THE MARSH CENTRE LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, London E4 8LP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685. Date of Appointment: 21 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (123)

#### Notices to Creditors

#### **BLACKSHAWS (DERBY) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 30 November 2003, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Russell John Carman of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby, the Liquidator of the Company and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proven.

R J Carman, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

29 October 2003. (108)

#### BLACKSHAWS (STRETTON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 30 November 2003, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Russell John Carman of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby, the Liquidator of the Company and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proven.

R J Carman, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

29 October 2003. (105)

#### CTS EUROPEAN TRACTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9 December 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D P Hudson, Liquidator

28 October 2003. (161)

#### CLASSOPTION LIMITED

(formerly W T Blackshaw & Co Limited)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 30 November 2003, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Russell John Carman of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby, the Liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proven.

R J Carman, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

29 October 2003. (110)

#### EXPORT LETTERS OF CREDIT (DUBLIN) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, David S Merrygold, of PKF, Pannell House, Charter Court, Severalls Business Park, Colchester, Essex CO49YA, give notice that on 2 November 2003, Frederick Charles Satow and myself were appointed Joint Liquidators of Export Letters of Credit (Dublin) Limited by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 19 December 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David S Merrygold, of PKF, Pannell House, Charter Court, Severalls Business Park, Colchester, Essex CO4 9YA, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

D S Merrygold, Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

3 November 2003. (286)

#### FMM GROUP LIMITED

(formerly known as Stocknell Limited)

#### **COMMERCIAL UNION (NO. 25) LIMITED**

(formerly known as Commercial Union Trust Managers Limited, Dikappa [Number 421] Limited)

#### SILICON WHARF LIMITED

(formerly known as Commercial Union [No.23] Limited, The Quarterly High Income Trust Limited)

#### ASHTON TOD NOMINEES

Notice is hereby given under Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that it is the intention of the Joint Liquidators to declare a First and Final distribution to Creditors in respect of the above-named Companies. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 12 December 2003 (the last date for proving), to send their proofs of debt, in writing, to the undersigned, Tim Walsh, of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, the Joint Liquidator of the Companies, and, if so required, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidators to be necessary. It should be noted that, after this date, the Joint Liquidators have the right to defray any outstanding expenses of the winding-up from the assets of each Company, and to make any distributions which they may think fit, without further regard to Creditors claims which were not proved within the above-mentioned period.

T Walsh, Joint Liquidator

Note. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

31 October 2003. (283)

#### GREENGAGE CONTRACTORS LIMITED

I, Peter John William Stanger, of Ward Williams, 43-45 High Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8BB, hereby give notice that on 12 February 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 2 December 2003, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to me, and, if so required by notice in writing from me, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

(872)

P J W Stanger, Liquidator 28 October 2003.

# Annual Liquidation Meetings BOLERO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 93 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that an Annual Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, on 21 November 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up of the Company during the preceding year. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R P Rendle, Joint Liquidator

28 October 2003. (210)

# Final Meetings

#### CJH & M PLC

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of CJH & M Plc will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 1 Westminster Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, on 12 December 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 1 Westminster Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, by not later than 12.00 noon on 11 December 2003.

R Welsby, Liquidator

23 October 2003. (125)

#### COMPREHENSIVE BUSINESS SERVICES PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of Comprehensive Business Services plc will be held at the offices of RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, St George House, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ, on 11 December 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before it by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be lodged at the offices of RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, St George House, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ, not later than 12.00 noon on 10 December 2003.

C W A Escott and M Dunham, Joint Liquidators

31 October 2003. (182)

#### FORREST & SYM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, on 11 December 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidators at Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

L J Cooper, Liquidator

3 November 2003. (298)

#### **HWF NUMBER FIFTY TWO LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, on 5 December 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

S M Katz, Liquidator (228)

#### KEYWELL (EUROPE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 16 December 2003, at 10.00 am, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

J Russell, Liquidator

29 October 2003. (297)

#### **KEYWELL (U.K.) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 16 December 2003, at 10.30 am, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

J Russell, Liquidator

29 October 2003. (296)

#### NORTHENDEN LAUNDRY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Lindsay House, 10 Callender Street, Belfast BT1 5BN, on 10 December 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting and to receive the Liquidator's report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

S Prenter, Liquidator

5 November 2003. (101)

#### PRIMESTOCK (SHEFFIELD) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Primestock (Sheffield) Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 1 Westminster Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, on 12 December 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 1 Westminster Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, by not later than 12.00 noon on 11 December 2003.

R Welsby, Liquidator

23 October 2003. (124)

#### **QUARTET SYSTEMS LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Shareholders of the above Company will be held at the offices of Vantis Business Recovery, 49 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1LJ, on Tuesday, 25 November 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator.

M W Young, Liquidator

24 October 2003. (230)

#### RIVERINE FREEHOLD CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Phillips & Co, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire, on Monday I December 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon, on Friday 28 November 2003.

H Phillips, Liquidator

5 November 2003. (229)

#### S GOLDMAN & SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of S Goldman & Sons Limited, will be held at ShaSens, Suite 215, Signal House, Lyon Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AQ, on 12 December 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 94 of the said Act, ie having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution on the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

B Shah, Liquidator

5 November 2003. (208)

#### TILLERPOINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 35 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N3 1XW, on 28 November 2003, at 10.00 am, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator, and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company. Notice of this Meeting is purely formal and it is summoned in compliance with the said section of the Insolvency Act 1986.

S T Bennett, Liquidator

24 October 2003. (199)

# **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up**

# Resolutions for Winding-up

**AE TUNLEY & SON LIMITED** 

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 29 October 2003, at 10.30 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

G J Tunley, Chairman (250)

#### ANTLER ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Bishop Fleming, Priest House, 1624-1628 High Street, Knowle, Solihull B93 0JU, on 22 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Anthony John Ramsbottom be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D Bolton, Director (902)

#### AXIS AVIATION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Royal National Hotel, Gallery Lounge, 2 Bedford Way, London W1H 0DG, on 28 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Papakyriacou (179)

#### AXIS LEISURE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Royal National Hotel, Gallery Lounge, 2 Bedford Way, London W1H 0DG, on 28 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Papakyriacou (17

#### BENCHMARK ADVERTISING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, on 29 October 2003, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip Anthony Brooks and Julie Willetts, of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

C Van Geffen (167)

#### **CUMBERGOLD LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at Premier Lodge, Shield Retail Park, Gloucester Road North, Filton, Bristol BS24 7BR, on 24 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Henry Linton of Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C D Smith (849)

#### DPM ACCESS FLOORING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Lincoln Hotel, Eastgate, Lincoln LN2 1PN, on 30 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Adrian David Allen, Baker Tilly, Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act, 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Adrian David Allen was confirmed.

D M Ingham, Chairman (854)

#### **EAUVERSION CLIMATE LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at International Hotel, 288 Burton Road, Derby, on 30 October 2003, at 10.30 am, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip Anthony Brooks and Julie Willetts of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

W O verton (165)

#### ECONEX LIMITED

(t/a Cordula)

In accordance with section 381A Companies Act 1985, we being all the Members of Econex Limited, who at the date of these written Resolutions are entitled to attend and vote at a General Meeting of Econex Limited, hereby resolve that the Resolutions as set out below be effective as Extraordinary and Ordinary Resolutions of Econex Limited as if they had been passed by us at a General Meeting of Econex Limited duly convened and held:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Brian Green and John Paul Bateman of KPMG be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up. Any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by a Liquidator may be done by one of them."

For and behalf of Broomco (1600) Limited (100% member) (acting by M Campbell, Director and duly authorised representative of Broomco (1600) Limited).

23 October 2003. (858)

#### ELECTROBASE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 30 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kikis Kallis, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J Mundodh, Director (141)

#### GLOVER DENTAL SUPPLIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR12PY, on 21 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neil Francis Hickling, Smith & Williamson, No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 21 October 2003 at No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, the appointment of Neil Francis Hickling was confirmed by the Creditors.

E P Glover, Chairman (202)

#### HILLS INTERIORS & CONSTRUCTION LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE, on Wednesday 15 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Harvey Madden, of Taylor Rowlands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

R A Hill, Chairman (246)

#### JAMES MARINE SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields NE30 1QP, on Wednesday 5 November 2003, at 10.30 am, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Bell and Simon John Lundy, of Hawdon Bell & Co, 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields NE30 1QP, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up to act jointly and severally."

P F Craggs, Chairman (897)

#### KEIGHLEY INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, on 31 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Raymond Stuart Claughton, of Rushtons, Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

M Hamalienko, Director (212

#### KIDSCOVE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Mary Street House, Mary Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3NW, on 23 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Laurence Russell, of Mary Street House, Mary Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3NW, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

A M Sandars, Chairman (248)

#### LEWIS WOOLF GRIPTIGHT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Quality Hotel, 166 Hagley Road, Birmingham B16 9NZ, on 29 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J C Sallabank and P R Boyle, of Harrisons, 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen Road, Manchester M5 3EZ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators may act jointly or severally in all matters relating to the conduct of the liquidation of the Company."

M J Wootton, Director (175)

#### LIGHTWIND LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Grange Langham Court Hotel, 31-35 Langham Street, London W1N 5RE, on 27 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul John Clark and Simon James Underwood, of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the winding-up."

J McAuley, Chairman (896)

#### LIZANT INNOVATIONS (PRODUCTS) LTD.

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, on 27 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that James Richard Tickell and Carl Derek Faulds, of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators, is to be done by both or either of them for the time being holding office."

D Bone, Director (120)

#### MADISON ASSOCIATES (UK) HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 16 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M S E Solomons, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Liddon, Director (903

#### NAIRBANK SCAFFOLDING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 4 November 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S Franklin, of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co., Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a Meeting of the Creditors held later the same day S Franklin's appointment as Liquidator was confirmed.

T Drummond, Chairman (852)

#### NETWORK FABRICATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 25A Bilton Industrial Estate, Humber Avenue, Coventry, Warwickshire CV3 IJL, on Tuesday 28 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian Pattinson, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Mitchell. Chairman (131)

#### **NEW-I LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 30 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Anthony Saxton, of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D Varia, Director (914)

#### PALOMINO SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 30 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Louise Donna Baxter, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SSI 2EG, be and she is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D Ballard (171)

#### RIVERSIDE TRANSPORT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on 31 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Norman Kaye, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

Director (862)

#### ROMNEY FAIRLAWN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E47BA, on 4 November 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A J Clark, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

B Waiman, Director (860)

#### ROSEGLEN VENTURES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Imperial Hotel, Russell Square, London WC1B 5BB, on 5 November 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Harjinder S Johal and George N Michael, both of Ashcrofts, 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

M C Webb (147)

#### SARUM PRINT FINISHERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Hilton Warwick, Stratford Road, Warwick, Warwickshire CV34 6RE, on 3 November 2003, at 11.30 am, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Barry P Knights, of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

C A Dew-Jones, Chairman (152)

#### SARUM PRINT FINISHERS (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Hilton Warwick, Stratford Road, Warwick, Warwickshire CV34 6RE, on 3 November 2003, at 11.30 am, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Barry P Knights, of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP12BP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

C A Dew-Jones, Chairman (149)

# SEQUENCE ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS LIMITED SEQUENCE CONTROL SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, duly convened, and held at the Windsor Suite, Holiday Inn West, Leicester, on 29 October 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that William Antony Batty, of Antony Batty & Co, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London ECIN 8JY, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

K D Fisher (856)

#### SILVERMARK (LONDON) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 30 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kirankumar Mistry and John Phillip Walter Harlow, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such a winding-up."

I A Dadabhai, Director (911)

#### SOUTH EAST CABLES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Holiday Inn Heathrow Ariel, Bath Road, Hayes, Middlesex UB3 5AJ, on 24 October 2003, at 2.00 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, that David Waterhouse and Ian Oakley-Smith of PricewaterhouseCoopers, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

P Wenham, Chairman (289)

#### STAR RIDER LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA, on 30 October 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Harjinder S Johal and George N Michael, both of Ashcrofts, 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E176EA, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

F Carty (143)

#### TSP (IN PRINT) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 15 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M S E Solomons be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

W Beckett, Director (906)

#### TARKA HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company convened and held at Mazars, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton Down, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN, on 16 October 2003, at 2.00 pm, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Charlton and Timothy Alan Askham of Mazars, Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Leeds LS27 7JN, be appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

R Owen, Chairman (907

#### TARKA SCAFFOLDING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company convened and held at Mazars, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton Down, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN, on 16 October 2003, at 2.15 pm, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Charlton and Timothy Alan Askham of Mazars, Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Leeds LS27 7JN, be appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

R Owen, Chairman (910)

#### WE TEACH YOU LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 12 St Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, on 28 October 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that P Nottingham of Nottingham Watson, 12 St Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

P Nottingham, Administrator for WWWDot Group International Ltd, Chairman. (287)

#### Meetings of Creditors VEHICLE COLLECTIONS LIMITED

(t/a C H Cole & Sons)

A notice in relation to "Vehicle Collections Limited t/a C H Cole and Sons" appeared in this publication, issue no 57094, on Friday 24 October 2003, which was incorrect. The name of the Company should have read "Vehicle Collections Limited", please note that this Company does not trade as C H Cole & Sons. C H Cole and Sons is a separate Company and is not associated with Vehicle Collections Limited. Apologies are expressed to all parties inconvenienced by this error.

Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG. (155)

#### ADDICTIVITY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, on 25 November 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, c/o Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, not later than 12.00 noon, on 24 November 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he or she surrenders his or her security) to lodge at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his or her security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

A J Faiers, Director

28 October 2003. (127)

#### AMALGAMATED SPECIALISTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at International Lawn Tennis Centre, Devonshire Park Centre, College Road, Eastbourne BN21 4JJ, on 18 November 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX. Secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 8QX, not later than 12.00 noon on 17 November 2003. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A J Findlay of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors free of charge with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

I Bamford, Director

29 October 2003. (216)

#### AQUITAINE GROCERIES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 0XH, on 1 December 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 0XH before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 0XH, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b), a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge at 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 0XH, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

By Order of the Board.

P B Davies, Director

31 October 2003. (876)

#### ASSOCIATED ARBOREAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, on 27 November 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined free of charge at the offices of Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting must be duly completed, and lodged at the registered office of the Company, c/o Baker Tilley, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S K Cresswell, Director

5 November 2003. (209)

#### AUTOROUTE SHIPPING LIMITED

(t/a Autoroute Total Logistics)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held as follows, at White House Hotel, Gloucester Road, Staverton, near Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL51 0ST, on Tuesday 11 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company at Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR49SF, not later than 12.00 noon on Monday 10 November 2003. For the purpose of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be considered at this Meeting include Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition, the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the costs of convening this Meeting. Notice is further given that Edwin F Hunt, of Baker Tilly, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF, will, free of charge, supply Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require during the period ending on the day on which the Meeting is to be held.

J R McGlashan, Director

22 October 2003. (249)

#### AVALON (LONDON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on 5 December 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Liquidator's remuneration and disbursements and the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting may also be considered at the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12.00 noon on 4 December 2003 at the offices of D.Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, at which address a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days before 5 December 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

R Nanji, Director

4 November 2003. (145)

#### BJ CONSTRUCTION (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on Thursday 27 November 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, not later than 12.00 noon on Wednesday 26 November 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that David Thomas Greensill, of Mayfields Insolvency Practitioners, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4 Part I of the Insolvency

By Order of the Board.

B Rose, Director

29 October 2003. (292)

#### BOOKTRADERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 28 November 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Forms of Proxy are enclosed herewith. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at the offices of The KBSP Partnership, Harben House, Harben Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 6LH, not later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting. Jeremy Berman, The KBSP Partnership, Harben House, Harben Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 6LH, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, have available a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of The KBSP Partnership, Harben House, Harben Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 6LH. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company at Harben House, Harben Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 6LH, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

Director

27 October 2003. (294)

#### CAST FIRST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, on 13 November 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Paul Barrett, Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

A Hall, Director
30 October 2003.

#### COMPENSATION CLAIMS SERVICE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Compensation Claims Service Limited, The Annexe, Fulcrum House, 30 Christchurch Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH1 3PD, on 4 November 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Wilks & Associates, 19 Church Lane, West Tytherley, Salisbury SP5 1JY, for the two working days before the Meeting of Creditors.

By Order of the Board.

A Miles, Director 24 October 2003. (128)

#### COUSINS SEARCH AND SELECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Blue Room, Virgin 1st Class Passenger Lounge, Euston Station, London, on 20 November 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Unit 6, Lockside Office Park, Lockside Road, Preston PR2 2YS between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

M P Carder, Director

27 October 2003. (214)

#### DIGITAL IMPACT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, on 27 November 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, James Richard Tickell, of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

J Brindley, Director

3 November 2003. (129)

#### E-TEL VENTURES PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 27 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG not later than 12.00 noon on 26 November 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that David James Waterhouse, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT and Louise Baxter, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses, including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4, Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board.

D W Price, Director

(112)

4 November 2003. (158)

#### EUROSTAFF TECHNICAL CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, on 20 November 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Kelmanson Partnership, Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

P Panteli Director

(877)

#### GLOBAL PRINTED COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Gerald Edelman Business Recovery, 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, on Tuesday 18 November 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act, to receive a statement of the Company's affairs, to nominate one or more Insolvency Practitioner/s as Liquidator/s and to consider the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. If a Liquidation Committee is not formed, the Meeting may be asked to consider other Resolutions, including the basis upon which the Liquidator/s is/are to be remunerated, and for the approval of the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meetings. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a form of Proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office of the Company, 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, not later than 12.00 noon on Monday 17 November 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required, unless he surrenders his security, to lodge at the registered office of the Company as above, before the Meeting, a statement giving full particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

A P O'Keefe, Company Secretary

1 October 2003 (215)

#### MS ENTERPRISES (IMPORT & EXPORT) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Čo., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 18 November 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis of 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors free of charge with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person) proxies with Kikis Kallis, as above, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Unless they wish to surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M Singh

31 October 2003. (133)

#### NETWORK FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Network Fabrications Limited will be held at The Chase Hotel, Higham Lane, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4AG, on Monday 10 November 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 98 and 100. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton CV11 4BB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

C Mitchell. Director

28 October 2003. (130)

#### NEW CENTURY AUTOSERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above Company will be held at 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 25 November 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Neil Henry and Michael Simister of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, who are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company will, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

N D Howarth, Director

5 November 2003 (875)

#### NEW IMAGE LIFT FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Prospect House, Footscray High Street, Footscray, Sidcup, Kent DA14 5HN, on 27 November 2003, at 12.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2EG, not later than 12.00 noon on 26 November 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Mark Robert Fry and Nedim Patrick Ailyan of Begbies Traynor, the Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4 Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board.

J M Schafer, Director 31 October 2003 (163)

#### **OLYMPUS SPORT LIMITED**

(t/a Coliseum Sport)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, Prospect House, Footscray High Street, Footscray, Sidcup, Kent DA155HN, on Thursday 27 November 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG not later than 12.00 noon on 26 November 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Nedim Ailyan, of Begbies Traynor, Prospect House, Footscray High Street, Footscray, Sidcup, Kent DA14 5HN and David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidator are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M C I Rubiera, Director 30 October 2003.

(168)

#### PRINTHAUS PRINTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 28 November 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG not later than 12.00 noon on 27 November 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Lloyd Biscoe, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses, including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4, Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board. D Barton, Director

30 October 2003. (181)

#### SPACE DESIGN & BUILD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on 20 November 2003, at 10.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given that for the purposes of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

Director

4 November 2003. (878)

#### SWIFT GLAZE DIRECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company, in accordance with the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, will be held at First Floor, 167 High Road, Loughton, Essex IG10 4LF, on 17 November 2003, at 10.15 am. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and, if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of ThorntonRones, First Floor, 167 High Road, Loughton, Essex IG10 4LF, on the two business days preceding the date Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to ThorntonRones, First Floor, 167 High Road, Loughton, Essex IG10 4LF, by 12.00 noon on 14 November 2003, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote

at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R Cull, Director

3 November 2003. (393)

#### TWG MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(t/a Royal Hotel Sutton Coldfield)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 25 November 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company which, for the purposes of winding-up, has been changed to the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, not later than 12.00 noon on 24 November 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the address shown above, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the address shown above between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

R Cutler, Director

3 November 2003. (295)

#### WESTFIELD VACUUM ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, International House, Queens Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 3XE, on 11 November 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Andrew White and Susan Maund of Baker Tilly, International House, Queens Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 3XE, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required.

By Order of the Board. M.I. Booth Director

14 October 2003. (278)

#### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 00445451

Name of Company: AE TUNLEY & SON LIMITED. Nature of Business: Retail of Art Materials and Framing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip John Gorman, Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Office Holder Number: 008069 Date of Appointment: 29 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (251)

Company Number: 02244981.

Name of Company: ANTLER ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Engineers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 19 Portland Square, Bristol BS2 8SJ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Anthony John Ramsbottom,

Bishop Fleming, 19 Portland Square, Bristol BS2 8SJ.

Office Holder Number: 8990.

Date of Appointment: 22 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (901)

Company Number: 3699924

Name of Company: AXIS AVIATION. Nature of Business: Transport Provider.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE.

Office Holder Number: 2240.

Date of Appointment: 28 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (180)

Company Number: 3694851. Name of Company: **AXIS LEISURE LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Air Travel Organiser. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Office Holder Number: 2240.

Date of Appointment: 28 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (178)

Company Number: 4296035.

Name of Company: BENCHMARK ADVERTISING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Advertising. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Philip Anthony Brooks and Julie Willetts, both of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.
Office Holder Numbers: 9105 and 9133.

Date of Appointment: 29 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(166)

Company Number: 1402660.

Name of Company: CUMBERGOLD LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Management and Consultancy Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M H Linton, Leigh & Co, Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU.

Office Holder Number: 5998.

Date of Appointment: 24 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (848)

Company Number: 03525087.

Name of Company: DPM ACCESS FLOORING LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Goldbag 2000 Ltd.

Nature of Business: Flooring Suppplies.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old

Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Adrian David Allen, Baker Tilly, Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST.

Office Holder Number: 008740. Date of Appointment: 30 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 01700272. Name of Company: **DESIGN COMMUNITY LTD.** 

Nature of Business: Storage and Warehousing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sterling Ford, Stanhope House, 4-8

Highgate High Street, London N6 5YH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Phillip Anthony Roberts, Sterling Ford, Stanhope House, 4-8 Highgate High Street, London N6 5YH.

Office Holder Number: 6055.

Date of Appointment: 24 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (863)

Company Number: 4288623

Name of Company: EAUVERSION CLIMATE LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Frico (UK) Limited. Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Heating Panels.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Charlotte House, 19B Market Place,

Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Philip Anthony Brooks and Julie Willetts, both of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B

Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 9105 and 9133. Date of Appointment: 30 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (164)

Company Number: 1933140. Name of Company: **ECONEX LIMITED.** 

Trading Name: Cordula.

Nature of Business: Other Service Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3 1QH.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Brian Green and John Paul Bateman, both of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3 1QH.

Office Holder Numbers: 8709 and 6716.

Date of Appointment: 23 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(857)

Company Number: 01095465. Name of Company: **ELECTROBASE LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Metal Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kikis Kallis, Kallis & Co., Mountview

(140)

(247)

(898)

Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Office Holder Number: 004692.

Date of Appointment: 30 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 01444860.

Name of Company: **FORMATIC GAUGE COMPANY LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Tools.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH. Liquidator's Name and Address: M D Hardy, Poppleton & Appleby, 35

Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH. Office Holder Number: 9160.

Date of Appointment: 29 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and confirmed by Creditors. (291)

Company Number: 00719518.

Name of Company: GLOVER DENTAL SUPPLIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dental Equipment Suppliers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson, No 1 St Swithin

Street, Worcester WR1 2PY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Neil Francis Hickling, Smith &

Williamson, No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY.

Office Holder Number: 5449.

Date of Appointment: 21 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (201)

Company Number: 1789791.

(853)

Name of Company: HILLS INTERIORS & CONSTRUCTION LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Hills Interiors (1984) Ltd. Nature of Business: Shopfitters and Joinery Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 8 High Street, Yarm TS15 9AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J Harvey Madden, Taylor Rowlands,

8 High Street, Yarm TS15 9AE. Office Holder Number: 7858.

Date of Appointment: 15 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1232315. Name of Company: **JAMES MARINE SERVICES LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Suppliers of Marine Spares.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields,

Tyne and Wear NE30 1QP

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Bell and Simon John Lundy, both of Hawdon Bell & Co, 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields, Tyne and Wear NE30 1QP.

Office Holder Numbers: 5534 and 2100. Date of Appointment: 5 November 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1233478

Name of Company: KEIGHLEY INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS LTD.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers, Wholesalers and Retailers of

Industrial Fastenings.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Beech Mills, Halifax Road, Keighley,

West Yorkshire.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Raymond Stuart Claughton, Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB.

Office Holder Number: 1726.

Date of Appointment: 31 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(211)

Company Number: 03179699

Name of Company: **KIDSCOVE LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Playscheme Operator.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Mary Street House, Mary Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3NW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Laurence Russell, Mary Street House,

Mary Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3NW.

Office Holder Number: 9199. Date of Appointment: 23 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(249)

Company Number: 00668481.

Name of Company: LEWIS WOOLF GRIPTIGHT LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Babycare Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen

Road, Manchester M5 3EZ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: J C Sallabank and P R Boyle, both of Harrisons, 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen Road, Manchester

Office Holder Numbers: 008099 and 008897. Date of Appointment: 29 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (174)

Company Number: 04382560.

Name of Company: LIGHTWIND LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Bar and Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW. Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul John Clark and Simon James Underwood, both of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW.

Office Holder Numbers: 8570 and 2603. Date of Appointment: 27 October 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4106056.

Name of Company: LIZANT INNOVATIONS (PRODUCTS) LTD.

Nature of Business: Product Development.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park,

Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: James Richard Tickell and Carl Derek Faulds, both of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH.

Office Holder Numbers: 8125 and 8767.

Date of Appointment: 27 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(119)

(904)

(895)

Company Number: 3872544.

Name of Company: MADISON ASSOCIATES (UK) HOLDINGS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Wholesale Lingerie.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road,

London N3 3LF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M S E Solomons, SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF.

Office Holder Number: 9043.

Date of Appointment: 16 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3001172.

Name of Company: **NAIRBANK SCAFFOLDING LIMITED.**Previous Name of Company: Equip Builders Limited.

Nature of Business: Scaffolding Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 42 High Street, Flitwick, Bedford MK45

1DU

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Franklin, Albany House, 18

Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ.

Office Holder Number: 006029. Date of Appointment: 4 November 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(851)

Company Number: 4028101. Name of Company: **NEW-I LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: General Dealers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Anthony Saxton, Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Office Holder Number: 6680. Date of Appointment: 30 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(913)

(172)

(861)

(859)

Company Number: 04285892.

Name of Company: PALOMINO SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Commercial Vehicles and Plant and Machinery

Dealers

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Louise Donna Baxter, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 009123.

Date of Appointment: 30 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4478151.

Name of Company: RIVERSIDE HAULAGE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Haulage. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road,

Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Norman Kaye of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Office Holder Number: 2194.

Date of Appointment: 31 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 00639423.

Name of Company: ROMNEY FAIRLAWN LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: DEB (Holdings) Limited.

Nature of Business: Business and Management Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A J Clark, Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 6BA.

Office Holder Number: 008760.

Date of Appointment: 4 November 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3954656

Name of Company: ROSEGLEN VENTURES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Industrial Cleaners.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 33/33A Higham Hill Road, London E17

Liquidator's Name and Address: Harjinder S Johal and George N Michael, both of Ashcrofts, 33/33A Higham Hill Road, London E17

Office Holder Numbers: 9175 and 9230.

Date of Appointment: 5 November 2003

(148) By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1719261. Name of Company: **SOUTH EAST CABLES LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Manufacture of Insulated Wire and Cables.

Address of Registered Office: PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Hill House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Ian Christopher Oakley Smith and David James Waterhouse, both of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Hill

Address of Registered Office: 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17

Liquidators' Names and Address: Harjinder S Johal and George N

Michael, both of Ashcrofts, 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17

Address of Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road,

Liquidator's Name and Address: M S E Solomons, SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF. Office Holder Number: 9043.

Address of Registered Office: Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Gildersome, Leeds LS27 7JN.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul Charlton and Timothy Alan

Askham, both of Mazars, Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Gildersome,

Company Number: 02690540.

Name of Company: **SARUM PRINT FINISHERS LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Print Finishers and Binders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry P Knights, Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP.

Office Holder Number: 7503.

Date of Appointment: 3 November 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR. Office Holder Numbers: 8890 and 5732. Date of Appointment: 24 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Company Number: 4178384.

Nature of Business: Publishers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Company Number: 04320781.

Nature of Business: Industrial.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Company Number: 2851631. Name of Company: **STAR RIDER LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Operator of Public House.

Office Holder Numbers: 9175 and 9230. Date of Appointment: 30 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Name of Company: TSP (IN PRINT) LTD.

Date of Appointment: 15 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Office Holder Numbers: 5838 and 7905.

Date of Appointment: 16 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Company Number: 04197179. Name of Company: **SARUM PRINT FINISHERS (MIDLANDS)** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Print Finishers and Binders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street,

Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry P Knights, Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP.

Office Holder Number: 7503. Date of Appointment: 3 November 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(150)

(912)

(865)

6EA

London.

(153)

Company Number: 03655664.

Name of Company: SEQUENCE ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS

Previous Name of Company: SP Electrical Systems Limited.

Company Number: 03727441.

Name of Company: SEQUENCE CONTROL SYSTEMS LIMITED.

Nature of Businesses: Manufacture of Electrical Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Antony Batty, Antony Batty & Co, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London ECIN 8JY.
Office Holder Number: 1049.

Date of Appointment: 29 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (855)

Company Number: 3494656.

Name of Company: SILVERMARK (LONDON) LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: DRL Aviation Services Limited. Nature of Business: Garment Manufacturer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The

Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Kirankumar Mistry and John Phillip Walter Harlow, both of HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

Office Holder Numbers: 008795 and 008319. Date of Appointment: 30 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Leeds LS27 7JN.

Name of Company: TARKA SCAFFOLDING LIMITED. Nature of Business: Industrial.

Name of Company: TARKA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Company Number: 04320774.

Address of Registered Office: Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Gildersome, Leeds LS27 7JN.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul Charlton and Timothy Alan Askham, both of Mazars, Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Gildersome, Leeds LS27 7JN.

Office Holder Numbers: 5838 and 7905. Date of Appointment: 16 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(909)

(290)

(144)

(905)

(908)

Company Number: 03129879.

Name of Company: SOFTZONE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Business and Management Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sterling Ford, Stanhope House, 4-8 Highgate High Street, London N6 5YH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Phillip Anthony Roberts, Sterling Ford, Stanhope House, 4-8 Highgate High Street, London N6 5YH. Office Holder Number: 6055.

Date of Appointment: 22 October 2003. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Name of Company: WE TEACH YOU LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Adult and Other Education and Other Computer

Related Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Company Number: 04266711.

Address of Registered Office: Nottingham Watson, 12 St Paul's Square,

Birmingham B3 1RB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Nottingham, Nottingham

Watson, 12 St Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB.

Office Holder Number: 9015.

Date of Appointment: 28 October 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(288)

# Annual Liquidation Meetings DECOR DESIGN (N.W.) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Annual Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company are to be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 28 November 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Joint Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the year ended 2003, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

D Bailey, Joint Liquidator

3 November 2003. (217)

#### QUALITY METHODS CONSULTANCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Annual Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company are to be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 5 December 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Joint Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the year ended 2003, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

D Bailey, Joint Liquidator

3 November 2003.

(21)

# Final Meetings

#### **B & E THERMAL INSULATIONS (ESSEX) LTD**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 on the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 9 November 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Fergusson House, 2nd Floor, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint another person or persons as his proxy to attend and vote instead of him and a proxy need not also be a Member of the Company.

C M Iacovides, Liquidator

4 November 2003. (870)

#### **BURKEN LIMITED**

(t/a Burken International)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 2 December 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

B D Lewis, Liquidator

5 November 2003. (205)

#### DESIGNERCITY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire ALI 1HD, on Wednesday 26 November 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator are to be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire ALI 1HD, by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meetings.

M W Young, Liquidator

27 October 2003. (233)

#### EMEL PRINTING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 25 November 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose that the Meeting approves the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and that the Meeting approves the closure of the Liquidation. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, no later than 12.00 noon on the day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors.

T Papanicola, Liquidator

21 October 2003. (232)

#### FINGZ FASHIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet GU52 7QL, on 17 December 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU15 7QL, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

R J Thompson, Liquidator

23 October 2003. (868)

#### HEAD SECURITY LIMITED

(t/a Comfort Zone)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Friday 28 November 2003, at 11.15 am to be followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 11.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 27 November 2003.

I W Kings, Liquidator

24 October 2003. (157)

#### **HURLEY & WELLS LIMITED**

A Final Meeting of the Contributories of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of having laid before him his report and an account of the Liquidator's receipts and payments and to grant him his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at 29 Roseacre Gardens, Chilworth, Guildford, Surrey GU4 8RQ, on Wednesday 10 December 2003, at 11.00 am. A Meeting of Creditors for similar purposes will follow at 11.15 am at the same date and place.

R E Floyd, Liquidator

3 November 2003.

#### (299)

#### JUON-BROWN ASSOCIATES RESOURCING

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E48LP, on Wednesday 26 November 2003, at 3.00 pm and 3.30 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company.

R A Segal, Liquidator

30 October 2003. (162)

# KEINTON MANDEVILLE SELF-BUILD ASSOCIATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Greyfriars Court, Paradise Square, Oxford OX1 1BB, on 16 December 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Faxed proxies will be accepted if received before the due time.

A J Harris, Liquidator

10 November 2003. (173

#### MACK ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, on Friday 5 December 2003, at 10.00 am for the purpose provided for in the said section.

P Barrett, Liquidator

30 October 2003. (156)

#### MAGENTA FASHIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HKM, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 16 December 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or a Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

K Mistry, Joint Liquidator

31 October 2003. (235)

#### MARKETING PLUS (EUROPE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, on Friday 5 December 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose provided for in the said section.

P Barrett, Liquidator

30 October 2003. (132)

#### MARLBOROUGH PROMOTIONS LIMITED

#### HARMONY HOLIDAYS LIMITED

#### EMBASSY ENTERPRISES UK LIMITED

**TRAVEL TIME (UK) LIMITED**Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at Le Bourg des Templiers, Shuthonger, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 6EQ, on 16 January 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.05 am respectively.

A J Leopard, Liquidator

30 October 2003. (176)

#### MEDWAY FLEXO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG on 9 December 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

G P Petersen, Liquidator

28 October 2003. (203)

#### PAYTON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Barringtons (Newcastle) Limited, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, on 15 December 2003, at 10.00 am, followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted for the period ending 31 October 2003, hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and approving the Liquidator's release from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

P B Wood, Liquidator

31 October 2003. (871)

#### PLANTWAY (1989) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 15 December 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said section. Proxies for use at the Meetings should be lodged at the Comany's registered office, as above, no later than 12.00 noon on 12 December 2003.

J J Munn and J G M Sadler, Joint Liquidators

3 November 2003. (342)

#### PRODEMCO ENGINEERING LIMITED

Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of showing how the liquidation has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of. The Meetings will be held at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, on 10 December 2003, at 10.15 am for Members and 10.30 am for Creditors. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 9 December 2003, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

M C Armstrong, Liquidator

31 October 2003. (170)

#### RAPITECH (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU, on 11 December 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU, by not later than 12.00 noon on 10 December 2003.

S P Bower, Liquidator

4 November 2003. (300)

#### SCISSORHANDS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Gerald Edelman Business Recovery, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, on Tuesday 16 December 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act. Any Member or Creditor is entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend instead of himself. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Gerald Edelman, Suite 1, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, not later than 12.00 noon on Monday 15 December 2003.

B Hoffman, Liquidator

5 November 2003. (236)

#### SOUTH SON & WHITCOMBE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of South Son & Whitcombe Limited will be held on 19 December 2003, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

N J Miller, Joint Liquidator

24 October 2003. (301)

#### SPIRIT LEVEL DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 15 December 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor is entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend instead of himself. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, not later than 12.00 noon on 12 December 2003.

J Berman, Liquidator

4 November 2003. (867)

#### T & S SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, on 9 December 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S T Bennett, Liquidator

23 October 2003. (200)

#### TAYLOR SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, on Friday 5 December 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purpose provided for in the said section.

P Barrett, Liquidator

28 October 2003. (121)

#### TECHNICAL FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, on 11 December 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

G P Petersen, Liquidator

29 October 2003. (198)

#### THE PROMOTIONAL MOUSE MAT COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on Monday 8 December 2003, at 10.15 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of, and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A proxy form must be lodged with the Liquidator at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

D E M Mond, Liquidator

4 November 2003. (234)

#### TRANSCITY SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT, on 8 December 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

D J Stringer, Liquidator

31 October 2003. (869)

# Notices to Creditors

#### A.E. TUNLEY & SON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31 December 2003, to send their names and addresses, together with particulars of their debts or claims, and names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Philip John Gorman of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood GL4 3RT, the Liquidator of said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place specified in said notice to prove their debts or claims, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved.

P J Gorman, Liquidator

29 October 2003. (252)

#### ANTLER ENGINEERING LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Stephen Anthony John Ramsbottom of Bishop Fleming, 19 Portland Square, Bristol BS2 8SJ, give notice that on 22 October 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Antler Engineering Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 15 December 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Stephen Anthony John Ramsbottom of Bishop Fleming, 19 Portland Square, Bristol BS2 8SJ, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S A J Ramsbottom, Liquidator

30 October 2003. (900)

#### CUMBERGOLD LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that I was appointed Liquidator of the above company by a Resolution of the Creditors on 24 October 2003.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9 December 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to the undersigned, Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M H Linton, Liquidator

28 October 2003. (850)

#### **DESIGN COMMUNITY LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before I December 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned Phillip A Roberts, of Sterling Ford, Stanhope House, 4-8 Highgate High Street, London N6 5YH, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and places as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P A Roberts, Liquidator

24 October 2003. (864)

#### JAMES MARINE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that John Bell and Simon John Lundy, of Hawdon Bell & Co, 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields NE30 1QP, have been appointed Joint Liquidators of the above Company. The Liquidators both obtained their Insolvency Licence from the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 December 2003, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Simon John Lundy, of Hawdon Bell & Co, 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields NE30 1QP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S J Lundy, Joint Liquidator

5 November 2003. (899)

#### KEIGHLEY INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 December 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Raymond Stuart Claughton, Rushtons, Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R S Claughton, Liquidator

31 October 2003. (213)

#### LIGHTWIND LIMITED

We, Paul John Clark and Simon James Underwood of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, give notice in accordance with Rule 4.106(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that we were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company on 27 October 2003.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 2 March 2004, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned Paul John Clark of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, the Joint Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved this debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

P J Clark. Joint Liquidator

31 October 2003. (894)

#### SARUM PRINT FINISHERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 3 January 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Barry Peter Knights of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

B P Knights, Liquidator (154)

#### SARUM PRINT FINISHERS (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 3 January 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Barry Peter Knights of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

B P Knights, Liquidator (1:

#### SOFTZONE ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 1 December 2003, to send their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Phillip A Roberts of Sterling Ford, 16-18 Chequer Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire SL1 3YD, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts at such time and places as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P A Roberts, Liquidator

22 October 2003. (866)

# Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6298 of 2003

In the Matter of AMY BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 82 Stanley Road, Bootle, Liverpool, Merseyside L20 2AB, presented on 2 October 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7731. (Ref SLR 1142541/37/W.)

10 November 2003. (1024)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1512 of 2003

In the Matter of APPLIED VISIBILITY (SIGNS & GRAPHICS) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 151 Thornhill Road, Dewsbury, West Yorkshire WF12 9QE, presented on 17 September 2003 by Richard Austin Alloys (Northern) Limited, Loinar Court, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 9HE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 11 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *L C L Law*, 2-3 Grammar School Street, Bradford BD1 4QD. (Ref SCF/C9342.)

5 November 2003. (146)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6433 of 2003

In the Matter of **ARENA ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

The notice which appeared in *The London Gazette* dated 6 November 2003 on page 13708 referring to the Company Arena Engineering Services Limited is hereby retracted.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7731. (Ref SLR 28675/37/W.)

10 November 2003. (1023)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1562 of 2003

In the Matter of **BOBOT BURGER SYSTEMS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 25 Hill Road, Theydon Bois, Epping, Essex CM16 7LX, presented on 26 September 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L744BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KJM./438267/34329.)

4 November 2003. (139)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1644 of 2003

In the Matter of **BOOKER AND SONS** (1993) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Old Off Licence, Kings Arms, The Vale, Acton, London W3 7JT, presented on 9 October 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.P./437227/34329.)

4 November 2003. (237)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6448 of 2003

In the Matter of CELLAR CONVERSIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 19 Vine Mews, Vine Street, Evesham, Worcestershire WR11 4RE, presented on 10 October 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 6268. (Ref SLR 1091909/37/U.)

10 November 2003. (1017)

In the Blackpool County Court. No 27 of 2003

In the Matter of CHANCELLORS EXECUTIVE SEARCH LIMITED (Company No 3598520)

(Company No 3598520) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7-9 Wilkinson Avenue, Blackpool, Lancashire FY3 9XG, presented on 7 October 2003 by Stephen Christopher Breese, of 15 Gladeway, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire FY5 5PA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Blackpool County Court, The Law Courts, Chapel Street, Blackpool FY1 5RJ, on Tuesday 25 November 2003, at 1100 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or their Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16, Insolvency Rules 1986, by 1600 hours on Monday 24 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Cooper Law & Lester*, 286 Church Street, Blackpool, Lancashire FY1 3QA. (Ref MCC/BC.)

28 October 2003. (204)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 678 of 2003

In the Matter of **CHOOSEPARK LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 117 Commercial Road, Poole, Dorset, presented on 18 September 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 24 November 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 112841.) (134)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6139 of 2003

In the Matter of **DEANPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7-10 Minerva Road, Park Royal, London NW10 6HJ, presented on 25 September 2003 by Keyline Builders Merchants Limited, of Southbank House, Southbank Business Park, 1 Strathkelvin Place, Kirkintilloch, Glasgow G66 1XH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Irwin Mitchell*, 150 Holborn, London EC1N 2NS. (Ref BH/41295.)

5 November 2003. (915)

In the Canterbury County Court. No 337 of 2003

In the Matter of EUROSTAR TECHNOLOGY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 5 The Street, Molash, Canterbury, Kent CT4 8HH, presented on 26 September 2003 by Brian Bergin, Hollybank, 20 Manor Road, Marple, Stockport SK6 6PW, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Canterbury County Court, at The Law Courts, Chaucer Road, Canterbury CT1 1ZA, on 26 November 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Bray and Bray Solicitors*, 1, 3 & 5 Welford Road, Leicester LE2 7AN. (Ref BER88/1.)

3 November 2003. (268)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6305 of 2003

In the Matter of EXPERIMENTAL LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of South Street, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 3BG, presented on 21 October 2003 by Salomon Taylor Made Limited, of Jays Close, Basing View, Basingstoke, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lamb Brooks*, Victoria House, 39 Winchester Street, Basingstoke RG21 7EQ.

27 October 2003. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6388 of 2003

In the Matter of **FLASH ELECTRICAL CO. LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 28, 46 Victoria Road, Surbiton, Surrey KT6 4JL, presented on 8 October 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7723. (Ref SLR 1144016/37/Z.)

10 November 2003. (1020)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 2889 of 2003

In the Matter of **FOLDCARVE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 691-693 Warwick Road, Solihull, West Midlands B91 2DA, presented on 15 October 2003 by Shakespeares Solicitors, of Somerset House, Temple Street, Birmingham B2 5DJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, at the Priory Courts, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham, on 22 December 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of their intention to do so to the Petitioner in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 19 December 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Shakespeares*, Somerset House, Temple Street, Birmingham B2 5DJ. (273)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6434 of 2003

In the Matter of **FORMELONDON LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Frogmore Mill, London Road, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP3 9RY, presented on 8 October 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7723. (Ref SLR 1130306/37/Z.)

10 November 2003. (1025)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6301 of 2003

In the Matter of GEE & SON (DENBIGH) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Rhos Y Nant, Bethesda, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 3PP, presented on 2 October 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7723. (Ref SLR 1121466/37/Z.)

10 November 2003. (1019)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6600 of 2003

In the Matter of **GOLD ARROW RECYCLING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Minavil House, Ealing Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA0 4EL, presented on 17 October 2003 by Ertas Enterprises Ltd, of Shakespeare House, 168 Lavender Hill, London SW11 5TF, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 3 December 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 2 December 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Layzells Solicitors*, 255 Muswell Hill, Broadway, Muswell Hill, London N10 1DG. (Ref JL.)

30 October 2003. (274)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1757 of 2003

In the Matter of **GROVE PROPERTIES (ECCLESTON) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Grove Mill, The Green, Eccleston, Lancashire PR7 5PD, presented on 14 October 2003 by Timothy John Peter Knowles, of 14 Casterton, Church Park, Euxton, Chorley, Lancashire, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on 24 November 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Andrew John Livesey*, Taylors Solicitors, Rawlings House, Exchange Street, Blackburn BB1 7JN. (Ref AJL/CDB/JLJ/58121-6.)

3 November 2003. (271)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6665 of 2003

In the Matter of **HENRY PLUGE GROUP PLC** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 5 Park Court, Pyrford Road, West Byfleet, Surrey KT14 6SD, presented on 21 October 2003 by City Contract Services Limited, of 127 Groveley Road, Sunbury on Thames, Middlesex TW17 7JZ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 3 December 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 2 December 2003.

The Solicitor to the Petitioner is *Barlows*, 55 Quarry Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3UE. (Ref EJD.LJM.2188-8.)

28 October 2003. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 684 of 2003

In the Matter of J & M FUELS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Abbots Quay, Monks Ferry, Birkenhead, Merseyside, presented on 18 September 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 24 November 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21 November 2003

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 117461.) (137)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 681 of 2003

In the Matter of J.A. ENGINEERING (SOUTHERN) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 13-17 Hursley Road, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire, presented on 18 September 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 24 November 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 117421.) (135)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6447 of 2003

# In the Matter of JOHNNY'S ENTERTAINMENTS (SCOTLAND) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Thompson House, 3-6 Richmond Terrace, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 7AU, presented on 10 October 2003 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref SLR 1139393/37/G.)

10 November 2003. (1018)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6483 of 2003

# In the Matter of **JOHN O'LEARY CONTRACTORS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 40 Beach Road, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 5HT, presented on 13 October 2003 by Travis Perkins Trading Company Limited, Lodge Way House, Lodge Way, Harlestone Road, Northampton NN5 7UG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *CooperBurnett*, Napier House, 14-16 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EE. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1698 of 2003

# In the Matter of MAPLERHODE LEISURE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Station Hotel, Station Approach, Wellington, Telford, Shropshire TF1 1BY, presented on 20 October 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.M./438433/34339.)

29 October 2003. (240)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1200 of 2003

In the Matter of **MEIN HOST LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Weston Chambers, Weston Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 1AT, presented on 18 July 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KJM./437907/34503.)

30 October 2003. (238)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 005794 of 2003

In the Matter of MILETRIAN PLC

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of c/o Stow Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, presented on 12 September 2003 by Pacestar Building Services Limited, of 21 West Close, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 9PJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Kilpatrick & Co.*, 2 Lovel Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 9NN. (Ref RMK/2276a.) (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 675 of 2003

In the Matter of NEWNICE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 154 Bebington Road, New Ferry, Wirral, Merseyside, presented on 15 September 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 17 November 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 114173.) (136)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6458 of 2003

# In the Matter of **P D M PROJECTS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Dains, St Johns Court, Witchell Road, Lichfield WS14 9DS, presented on 10 October 2003 by R A Bunting & Son, Stibbard, Fakenham, Norfolk NR21 0EJ, a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 19 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Berry & Walton Solicitors LLP*, 8 King Street, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE30 1ES. (Ref DB/KP.) (451)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 6612 of 2003

# In the Matter of **PATERAS TECHNICAL SHIPSERVICES LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Pateras Technical Shipservices Ltd, 105 Seven Sisters Road, London N7 7QP, presented on 17 October 2003 by Mr Constantine Joicey, 2E Grove End Grove, Grove End Road, London NW8 9HR, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 3 December 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 2 December 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Georgiou Nicholas*, 22 John Street, London WC1N 2BY.

30 October 2003. (277)

In the Bristol County Court. No 128 of 2003

In the Matter of **PREMIER PARTITIONS LIMITED** (Reg No 4213061)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986.

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Kingsland House, Kingsland Close, Barton Manor, St Philips, Bristol BS2 1RJ, presented on 19 September 2003 by David Wallace, Kingsland House, Kingsland Close, Barton Manor, St Philips, Bristol BS2 1RJ, will be heard at Bristol County Court, The Guild Hall, Small Street, Bristol, on 11 November 2003 at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *David Cross & Co*, 52 High Street, Thornbury, South Gloucestershire BS35 2AN.

19 September 2003. (270)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 753 of 2003

In the Matter of R.T.H. LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to restore and wind up the above-named Company of 35 Fore Street, Totnes, Devon, presented on 9 October 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 8 December 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 December 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 90157.) (138)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 6125 of 2003

In the Matter of **SOFTWARE POINT LIMITED** (under a Voluntary Arrangement)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 37 High Street, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3AF, presented on 25 September 2003 by Software Point Limited, 37 High Street, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3AF (by its supervisor of the voluntary arrangement, John Kelmanson of Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH), will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Petrou Law Partnership*, 21 Grand Parade, Green Lanes, London N4 1LA.

6 November 2003. (450)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 6506 of 2003

In the Matter of **STONELODGE HOTELS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Solar House, 282 Chase Road, London N14 6NZ, presented on 14 October 2003 by HM Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref CMM/MH/H00344-04527.) (239)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 5424 of 2003

In the Matter of **VICI NEWS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is at 334-338 Priory Road, Hull HU5 5RS, presented on 26 August 2003, by Bobbys Foods (North East) Limited, Saxon Park, Stoke Prior, Bromsgrove B60 4AD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Chancery Division, Companies Court, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 19 November 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Agent in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 18 November 2003.

The Petitioner is Bobbys Foods (North East) Limited, Saxon Park, Stoke Prior, Bromsgrove B60 4AD. (Ref Vici News Ltd.) (269)

#### Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—DON REYNOLDS FACADES LIMITED. Address of Registered Office—Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 3BP. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2003. No. of Matter—1680 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—27th October 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—GEN IT CONSULTANTS LTD. Company Registration Number—03439649. Address of Registered Office—91 Leeward Court, Asher Way, London, E1W 2JY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—004699 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—8th October 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—HOLLIE-WOOD 4 WHEEL DRIVE LTD. Company Registration Number—02983968. Address of Registered Office—117 Dartford Road, Dartford, Kent, DA1 3EN. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th August 2003. No. of Matter—611 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—27th October 2003. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2022)

Name of Company—ORFORD ENGINEERING (WARRINGTON) LTD. Company Registration Number—03295759. Address of Registered Office—262 Manchester Road, 1st Floor, Warrington, WA1 3RB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2003. No. of Matter—005905 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd October 2003. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2046)

Name of Company—SCIENTIFIC OPTICS LTD. Company Registration Number—00612839. Address of Registered Office—8 Brett Drive, Bexhill on Sea, TN40 2JP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th September 2003. No. of Matter—005623 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd October 2003. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2017)

Name of Company—THE PRECISION TOOL AND INSTRUMENT COMPANY LTD. Company Registration Number—00247093. Address of Registered Office—8 Brett Drive, Bexhill on Sea, TN40 2JP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th September 2003. No. of Matter—005622 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd October 2003. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2019)

Name of Company—THE S.O.L. GROUP LTD. Company Registration Number—01147169. Address of Registered Office—1st Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, BN3 4AN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th September 2003. No. of Matter—005621 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd October 2003. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2018)

Name of Company—VIRTUALITY GROUP PLC. Company Registration Number—02823302. Address of Registered Office—One Colmore Row, Birmingham, B3 2DB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st August 2003. No. of Matter—004998 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—24th October 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2163)

#### Notice of Dividends TOTAL E UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Stephen Patrick Jens Wadsted, the Joint Liquidator of the above-named Company, intend paying a Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors within four months of the last date of proving specified below. Creditors who have already proved are required, on or before 1 December 2003, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

S P J Wadsted, Joint Liquidator

27 October 2003.

#### Final Meetings MEDIACORP (EUROPE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Unity Insolvency Practitioners, Clive House, Bolton BL1 1ET, on 2 December 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of receiving a final account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. The following Resolutions will be considered at the Meeting: that the Liquidator's final receipts and payments account be agreed, that the Liquidator be released from all duties and that the books and records be destroyed 12 months after the dissolution of the Company.

S Payne, Liquidator 31 October 2003. (231)

#### S AUSTIN MOTOR BODY SPECIALIST

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, 100 Temple Street, Bristol, on 30 December 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes of receiving the report of the Liquidator of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG, fax +44(0) 117 905 4058, not later than 12.00 noon on 29 December 2003.

R J Hill, Liquidator (169)30 October 2003.

# **Personal Insolvency**



# **Bankruptcy Orders**

ALLCOCK, Brenda, Belinda Allcock, a Care Worker of 20 Westbourne Road, Eccles Manchester M30 8DE lately residing at 8 Langshaw Street, Salford M6 5SB. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition-3rd November 2003. No. of Matter—229 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

ARTHUR, Gareth Paul, unemployed, of 22 Scott House, Princess Elizabeth Way, Cheltenham, GL51 0HF, lately residing at 16 Park Street, Fairford, GL7 4JJ, both in Gloucestershire. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—107 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

BAILEY, Alvin Zepheniah, of 20 Whiteley Road London SE19 1JT occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd April 2003. No. of Matter—3278 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

BALDWIN, Christopher Philip, - unemployed (Disabled) of 14 Woodwark Avenue Kings Lynn Norfolk PE30 2BA lately residing at 71 Riversway King Lynn Norfolk. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—165 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

BALDWIN, Donna Jennifer, a Housewife, of 14 Woodwark Avenue, King'S Lynn, Norfolk PE30 2BA, lately residing at 71 Riversway, King's Lynn, Norfolk Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—164 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

BARRETT, Heidi Jane, a Nursery Nurse, residing at 3 Chancery Lane, Debenham, Stowmarket in the County of Suffolk and lately residing at 4 Sunnyside Corner, Ashfield, Stowmarket aforesaid. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—247 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

BECKWITH, Lisa Nicola, - Sales Assistant of 2 Hedleys Buildings, Witton Gilbert, County Durham DH7 6SP lately residing at c/o 2 The Crescent, Witton Gilbert, County Durham DH7 6RD also lately residing at 8 Hillside, Witton Gilbert, County Durham DH7 6RB. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—173 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale. Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

BETTS, Anita Rose, Antia Rose Betts, unemployed, residing at 113 Coopers Lane, Clacton on Sea in the County of Essex, lately residing at 28 Vista Road, Clacton on Sea Aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—336 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

BLACKFORD, Jeremy Ian, Postman of 1 Wheelers Cottages, Wheelers Lane, Hadlow Down, Uckfield, East Sussex Tn22 4HR. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—971 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 BLUFF, Gregory Darren, an Agricultural Tyre Fitter, of 12 Sheriff Close, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP19 7QN. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—30th October 2003. No. of Matter—288 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2122)

BLUFF, Margaret Louise, a Cleaner, of 12 Sherriff Close, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP19 7QN, Also Known as Margaret Louise Suthers and also known as Margaret Louise Winkworth. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—30th October 2003. No. of Matter—287 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

BRAIN, Samantha Louise, of 37 Signal Grove, Bloxwich, Walsall, West Midlands, WS3 2NZ, unemployed. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2003. No. of Matter—6144 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

BROWN, Laura Jane, also known as Laura Jane Holman, an Administrator, of 9 Sanctuary Lane, Helston, Cornwall, Tr13 8UJ, and lately residing at 27 Charlton Place, Broom Farm Estate, Windsor, Berkshire. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—351 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2114)

BUTLER, Dale, a domestic cleaner, of 32 Slattery Road, Feltham, Middlesex TW13 5ES. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—280 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2049)

BUTLER, Pauline, of 78 Nearhill Road, Birmingham, West Midlands B38 8JT, occupation unknown, lately trading at 78 Nearhill Road, Birmingham, West Midlands B38 8JT as an unknown occupation, trading as News and Snacks. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th August 2003. No. of Matter—7178 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

CAMPBELL, Monica, of 17 Lydhurst Avenue London SW2 3AL occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th August 2003. No. of Matter—7222 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

CARD, Paul Antony, 62 Winchelsea Close, Banbury, Oxon, OX16 1XQ-Team Leader-lately residing at: The Blarney Stone P.H., Lower Windsor Street, Banbury, Oxon, OX16 5AS. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—85 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2103)

CASHMORE, Terence Michael, a truck driver, of 42 Prince Charles Avenue, Leek, Staffs, ST13 6QE, lately residing at The Priory Hotel, Abbotts Road, Leek and carrying on business as a landlord. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—351 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2155)

CLAYTON, Paul Leonard, unemployed of 5 Boxford Court, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 81B. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—217 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2038)

CLEAVER, Eric Alan, currently a grave digger of Flat 1, 25 Marlborough Road, Banbury, Oxfordshire, OX16 6DA lately of Spinners Cottages, Magpie Road, Sulgrave, Banbury, Oxfordshire, OX16 2RT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2003. No. of Matter—7711 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2098)

CLIFF, Rebecca Wanda, 11 Trent Close, Moss Pit, Stafford, ST17 9EP, full time student, also known as Marston. Court—STAFFORD. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—81 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2157)

COLLINS, Kirstie, a Customer Services Officer of 66 Meon Road, Milton, Portsmouth and lately residing at 14 Copeland Avenue, Swinton, Manchester, M27 8SH. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—292 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2147)

CORRIGAN, Maureen Elsie, also known as Maureen Elsie Hunter and Maureen Elsie Wingate, a homemaker of 4 Linkway, Bishopdown, Salisbury, Wiltshire and lately residing at 5 Wiltshire Road, West Harnham, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—145 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2016)

COX, A, trading as Tc Plant of 2 Hill Farm Cottages, Dinnington, Hinton, St George, TA17 8TG. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2003. No. of Matter—177 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

CRAM, Janice, also known as Janice Wright, Janice Cookson, and Janice Jamieson a Lecturer of 25 Linthorpe Road, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 5JU. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—704 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2097)

**CRAVEN**, Ann Margaret, Retired of 6 Bradenham Hall Cottages, Bradenham, Thetford IP25 7QS and lately residing at 159 Haymoor Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 3NT. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—612 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2106)

DAVEY, Richard James, residing at 91 Grangeway, Rushden, Northants NN10 9EW and lately residing at 8 Franciscan Close, Rushden, Northants and 27 Dando Close, Wollaston, Northants, who is a self employed Kitchen Designer. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—387 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

DAY, Gordon John, of 22 Gorse Road, Woodford Halse, Daventry, Northants NN11 3QN a Despatch Worker lately residing at 17 Sidney Road, Woodford Halse, Daventry, Northants. Court—BANBURY Date of Filing Petition-4th November 2003. No. of Matter-84 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

**DEHANEY**, Irvin, of 212 Forest Road, Fishponds, Bristol BS16 3QU and carrying on business as Art & Soul. Court-BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2003. No. of Matter—73 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2025)

DERBYSHIRE, Anthony John, also known as Anthony John Carpenter, bus driver of 29 Elnor Street, Langley Mill, Notts NG16 4AP and lately residing at 15 Belper Road, West Hallam, Ilkeston, DE7 6GY. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—272 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1

DOHERTY, Michael Thomas, unemployed of 181 Ashley Lane, Moston, Manchester M9 4NQ. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—369 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

DRINKWATER, Paul, unemployed of 18 Truro Avenue, Murton, Co Durham, SR7 9JZ. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition— 4th November 2003. No. of Matter-257 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2096)

DUNLEAVY, John Gerard, of 70 Scotland Hall Road, Manchester, Greater Manchester M40 2RF currently a Sub-Contractor. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—5990 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

DUNLOP, Stan, an Accountant trading with another as Dunlop Mills & Co. at 5 Badbury, Swindon, Wilts, SN4 OEU. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2003. No. of Matter—159 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

**DUTTON**, Robert, of 91 The Cliff, Wallasey, Merseyside CH45 2NW occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th August 2003. No. of Matter—7177 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

EARLEY, John, (Unemployed). 644 Ethel Road, Leicester, LE5 4WR. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—341 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2074)

EDWARDS, Jane Elizabeth, of Tamworth Northend Road Northend, Yatton Bath and North East Somerset BS49 4AS trading at Unit 7A Longton Industrial Estate Winterstoke Road, Weston Super Mare, Bath & North East Somerset BS23 3YS as a Vehicle Valeter as System Clenz. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition— 2nd June 2003. No. of Matter-4382 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

ELLIOTT, Debra Ann, of 14 Hemp Walk, Walworth, London Se17 1PF unemployed lately of 14 Wesley Close, Walworth, London SE17 3AX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-31st October 2003. No. of Matter—9185 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B

ELLIS, Nicola Ann, also known as Nicola Ann Card, unemployed, residing at 38 Grosvenor Road, Stalbridge, Dorset DT10 2PN and lately residing at 3 Alder Road, Sturminster Newton, Dorset DT10 1AJ. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—199 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2055)

**EVANS**, Ethel Sharon Louise, unemployed of Flat 8 Wellcroft House, Church Street, Royston, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S71 4QZ lately residing at Flat 48 Cockerham Lane, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S75 1AZ. Court—BARNSLEY. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter-130 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2130)

EVANS, Josephine Harriett, Feme Sole, unemployed, also known as Josephine Harriett Curant, of 20 Hunsdon Close, Walcot, SN3 3DD, lately residing at 29 Collingsmead, Eldene, previously residing at 20 Bowleymead, Eldene, formerly residing at 30 Dacre Road, Walcot, all in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—189 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1

FENWICK, Lynda Maria, - Residing at 36 Elizabeth Way, Higham Ferrers, Northants NN10 8JR and lately residing at 7 Manton Court, Grove Road, Rushden, Northants NN10 0JX, who is a housewife. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter-386 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2100) FLEWIN, Alan Keith, an Hgv Driver of 80A Tennyson Crescent, Waterlooville, Hampshire, PO7 6AF and lately residing at 27 Newlease Road, Waterlooville, Hampshire, PO7 7BX. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—291 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2145)

GAME, Sarah Louise, unemployed, residing at 52 Aldykes, Hatfield, Hertfordshire, AL10 8EF, lately residing at Howlands House, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, formerly residing at 41 Elliott Close, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—30th October 2003. No. of Matter—239 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2121)

GARWOOD, Ebony, of 80A Carter Street, Walworth, London, Se17 3EW a Part Time Customer Service Advisor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th October 2003. No. of Matter—9081 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

GOY, Anthony Charles, unemployed, of 33 Brookway, BB2 4RB, formerly residing at 1 Lane House Close, BB2 4RL, both in Blackburn, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—146 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2127)

GOY, Catriona Mary, also known as Catriona Mary Park and Catriona Mary Fletcher, catering assistant of 1 Lane House Close, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB2 4RL. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—147 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2128)

GUEYE, Kate Louise, a Married Woman, a Cctv Operator, of 6 Lewes Gardens, Worcester, WR4 OEX, Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—150 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2059)

HASHMI, Mohammed Farooq, unemployed of 23 Mount Street, Rochdale, Lancashire OL12 6TE. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—30th October 2003. No. of Matter—263 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2083)

HEALY, Bridget Mary, of and trading at 13 Ormerod Road, Burnley, Lancashire, BB11 2RU, as a prop. of a care home, lately of 41 Ormerod Road, Burnley, Lancashire, BB11 2RU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—6032 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

HICKS, Richard Adrian, - unemployed of "Elmac", Water Hall Farm, Sutton, Thirsk YO7 2PX lately residing at Bank House, Sutton, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 2PR. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—215 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17

HODGSON, Sylvia, - unemployed of 11 St Hildas Terrace, Loftus, Saltburn By The Sea, TS13 4SE lately residing at 18 Hazel Walk, Loftus, Saltburn By The Sea. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—349 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6OT. (2151)

HOLLINS, Tracy Jane, 5 Cull Avenue, Stafford, ST16 3UX. Court—STAFFORD. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—80 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-UnderLyme, ST5 1UE. (2154)

HOLYLAND, Peter, (Cleaner), 10 Woodland Drive, Braunstone, Leicester, LE3 3EA. lately residing at 1 Maucauley Street, Aylestone, Leicster. 36 Dunstell Avenue, Braunstone, Leicester. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—340 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF (2073)

JARVIS, Sarah, unemployed of 73 Pound Green Lane Shipdham Thetford IP25 7LH and lately residing at 3 Salmond Carbrooke Watton Thetford IP25 6JF. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—613 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2109)

JONES, Ann, a Housewife, of 12 East Park Road, Spofforth, Harrogate, North Yorkshire, HG3 1BH, lately residing at 40 Stanhope Drive, Harrogate, North Yorkshire, HG2 7RE. Court—HARROGATE. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—93 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2071)

JONES, Jennifer Susan, of 4, The Stables, Leaton Knolls, Berwick, Shrewsbury SY4 3HX. Customer Service Clerk. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—195 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2047)

KARIM, Fazal, - occupation unknown - of 13 Fitzhamon Embankment, Riverside, Cardiff. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—1st October 2003. No. of Matter—153 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2041)

KELLACHER, Daniel Lee, a Yard Operative of 23 Hareside Court, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE15 8JZ, lately residing at 24 Hareside Walk, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE15 8HN. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—703 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2095)

**KENNEDY**, Ernest Hugh, currently a Builder of Holly Cottage Masbury Wells Somerset BA5 3HA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2003. No. of Matter—7719 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2032)

KENNEY, Michael Kevin Christopher, unemployed, lately a company director, of Woodland Grange, Everingham, York, YO42 4JA, in the East Riding of Yorkshire, lately residing at Sunnyside, Farlington, near York YO61 1NW, in North Yorkshire. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—148 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2062)

KHAN, Mohammed Quayum, currently unemployed, residing at 64 Stratford Road, Luton, Bedfordshire, LU4 8NG, lately residing at 18 Granby Road, Luton, Bedfordshire, LU49SZ, . Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—30th October 2003. No. of Matter—239 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

KIMBER, Valerie Dawn, a secretary, of Flat 6, 1 Glynde Avenue, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN22 9QE, and lately residing at Basement Flat, 74 Ashford Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex Bn27. Court-EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—166 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

KIRKBY, Desmond John, unemployed of 36 Stafford Street, Burnley, Lancashire, BB10 1AW. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition-4th November 2003. No. of Matter—218 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

LAITY, Raymond Charles, a publisher of 438 Stapleton Road, Easton, Bristol, BS5 6HR also known as Raymond Charles Lemming lately residing at 1A Oxford Place, Easton, Bristol, BS5 0NR and carrying on business as Synergy (magazine) and lately carrying on business as Synerey Music Listing Magazine. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—490 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2026)

LAWDAY, Jeffrey Paul, currently a Taxi Driver of 5 Arthur Street Barry The Vale of Glamorgan CF63 2RB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2003. No. of Matter—7699 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

LEWIS, Tony, whose residential address is unknown and whose occupation is unknown and carrying on business as Spectrum Fx with others at The Spectrum Works, Hemswell Cliff, Lincolnshire DN21 5TN, manufacturers of pyrotechnic special effects. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—28th August 2003. No. of Matter—243 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2112)

LUCKHAM, David, currently a carpet consultant of The Bishops House, Wardington, Banbury, Oxfordshire OX17 1RU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2003. No. of Matter—5353 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 (2102)

LUDLOW, Andrew Robert, 6 Bridgeford Avenue, Burton-upon-Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 3JH, Warehouse Operative. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter-135 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

MAR, Lesley Ann, a care assistant (unemployed), of 34 Park Gates, Chiswick Place, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4BD. Court-EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition-4th November 2003. No. of Matter—165 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

MARTIN, Peter Graham, - Builder of 11 Simpasture Gate, Newton Aycliffe, County Durham DL5 5HH. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition-5th November 2003. No. of Matter-216 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17

MASTERS, Louise Ann, unemployed of 29 Peninsula Road, Winchester, Hampshire SO22 4PA. Court—WINCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—43 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2144)

McDICKEN, Darren, unemployed, of 20 Turtlegate Walk, Withywood, Bristol, BS13 8NR lately residing at 90 Fairfurlong, Withywood, Bristol, BS13 9HX and carrying on business as D & H Cars, 65a Whitchurch Lane, Bishopsworth, Bristol. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—491 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2035)

McDICKEN, Helen Nicola Jane, a childminder of 20 Turtlegate Walk, Withywood, Bristol, BS13 8NR and lately residing at 90 Fairfurlong, Withywood, Bristol, BS13 9HX and carrying on business as D & H Cars, 65a Whichurch Lane, Bishopsworth, Bristol. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—492 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2034)

McGOVERN, Michael Arthur, unemployed of 106 Heywood Road, Castleton, Rochdale OL1 3BT. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2003. No. of Matter—267 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2087)

McGRATH, Douglas, Flat 13, 16 Croxteth Road, Liverpool, L8 (occupation unknown). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th July 2003. No. of Matter—368 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

McLELLAND, Amanda Susan, unemployed of 25 Frostenden Crescent Lowestoft NR32 4JG and lately residing at 2 Gorse Green Lowestoft Suffolk. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—614 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

MILLER, Harold, of Suites 1-5 The Old Rectory, Eaton Road Eccleston Chester CH4 9HD also known as Harry Miller occupation unknown be adjudged bankrupt. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th July 2003. No. of Matter—6304 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2045)

MONTI, Keresa, Otherwise Known as Keresa Fraser - occupation unknown - of Brwnawel, Cardiff Road, Creigiau, Cardiff CF15 9NL. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2003. No. of Matter—77 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

MOON, Ian John, a Hgv Driver, of 1 Bentsbrook Road, North Holmwood, Dorking, Surrey, RH5 4HW and lately carrying on business as IJ Autos at Nortons Yard, Old Caple Road, Beare Green, Dorking, Surrey. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—583 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2050)

MORAN, Jean Barbara, 61 Perry Villa Drive, Perry Barr, Birmingham B42 2LG. Care Supporter. Also known as Jean Barbara Judge. lately residing at 16 Stafford Way, Great Barr, Birmingham B43 5PB. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—973 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2164)

MORRIS, Simon, Sales Assistant, of 12 Crosley House, Crosley Wood Road, Bingley, BD16 4RD, and lately residing at 13 Leonard Place, Bingley, BD16 1AD, and formerly residing at 35A Lowtown, Pudsey, Leeds, LS28 7DF, all in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—389 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2068)

MORSE, David Leslie, unemployed, of 20 Lester Drive, Worle, Weston Super Mare, North Somerset, BS22 6NL. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2003. No. of Matter—486 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2029)

MORSE, Jasmin Janice, a housewife of 20 Lester Drive, Worle, Weston Super Mare, North Somerset, BS22 6NL. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2003. No. of Matter—487 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2028)

MOULDS, Nathan Peter Vaughan, of 17 Kirkstall Close, Elstow, Bedford, MK42 9FE and lately residing at 22a Russell Street, Eccles, Manchester, M30 0NU. Court—BEDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2003. No. of Matter—175 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2099)

OLSSON, David, occupation unknown 1A Madeira Avenue, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1AB. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—23rd September 2003. No. of Matter—853 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2021)

PEARSON, Paul Kenneth, also known as Paul Kenneth Turnbull, Food Service Manager, of 100 St Clare's Close, Derby, DE22 3JF. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—271 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2076)

PEPPER, Kevin Barrie, trainee electrician of 175 Sinfin Avenue, Shelton Lock, Derby DE24 9QB and lately residing at 56 Ashby Road, Melbourne, Derbyshire DE73 1ES and lately trading (in partnership with another) as Satcom Installations at The Old Police Station, Church Street, Swadlincote, South Derbyshire DE11 8LF. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—273 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

PIKE, Barrie, Unemployed. currently residing at 31, North Holmes Road, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 1NX. lately residing at 1, Glenside Avenue, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 1DB. Previously residing at 79, Headcorne Drive, Canterbury, Kent, CT2 7TR. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—408 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2040)

PINNOCK, Guy Jonathan, a sterile service technician, residing at 26 Noreuil Road, Petersfield, Hants, GU32 3BA, and previously residing at 43 Trevarner Way, Wadebridge, Cornwall. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—23rd July 2003. No. of Matter—209 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd July 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2146)

PLATT, Yvonne Marilyn, a Publican of and trading at The Oddfellows Arms, 303 Liverpool Road, Patricroft, Eccles, Manchester M30 0QN and lately residing and trading at The Barton Inn, Cawdor Street, Eccles, Manchester M30 as a Licensee. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2003. No. of Matter—227 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2086)

PLUMBE, Adam, - occupation unknown - But Carrying On Business as a M Plumbe Carpentry & Gen Builder - of 27 Althorp Drive, Penarth, Vale of Glamorgan CF64 3RN. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—19th September 2003. No. of Matter—146 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2044)

PRICE, Rebecca Elizabeth, unemployed presently living at 5 Millenium Way, Fairway Lake, Sandown, Isle of Wight PO36 9RP. Court— NEWPORT. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—109 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-(2135)The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

ROBERTS, Julie Anne, a Recruitment Consultant of 9 Poplar Road, Swinton, Manchester M27 0HL lately residing at 12 Beaufort Avenue, Swinton, Manchester M27, formerly residing at 114 Flag Lane, Crewe, Cheshire Cw2, previously residing at 14 Latimer Drive, Crewe, Cheshire Cw2 and prior thereto residing at 6 Y Wern, Y Felinheli, Gwynedd LL56 4TX. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—30th October 2003. No. of Matter—226 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

ROBINSON, Mark Philip, a lorry driver, of Flat 61, West Cliff Studios, 7 Durley Gardens, Bournemouth, BH2 5HT and lately residing at The Cottage, Guildford Road, Bookham, Leatherhead, Surrey, KT23 4EZ and lately carrying on business as Isis Garden Maintenance at 52 Crabtree Lane, Bookham, Surrey, KT23 4PN. Court— BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—315 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

RODDY, Elaine, 14 Redpoll Grove, Halewood, Liverpool, L26 7XZ (Independent Financial Adviser). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition-3rd March 2003. No. of Matter-131 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

SAWYERR, Phyllis Anne Blanche, of 21 Broadleys, Sawyers Close, Windsor, Berkshire, SL4 5HL. occupation retired. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition-5th November 2003. No. of Matter-254 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2116)

SEALEY, Heidi-Laura, of 25 Ryland House, Great Hampton Row, Newtown, Birmingham, B19 3JH, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—974 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2165)

SEMMENS, Bruce Paul, a Chef, of 4 Hayes Barton Court, St Thomas, Exeter EX4 1DJ. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter-223 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2053)

SHARRATT, Richard, a Production Operative, residing at 3 Chattisham Close, Stowmarket in the County of Suffolk and lately residing at The Hayloft, Flint Hall, Creeting St Peter, Stowmarket aforesaid. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—248 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

SHURETY, Leanne Joy, housewife, 33 Mulberry Way, Barnstaple, Devon EX31 3QZ and lately residing at 27 Mulberry Way, Barnstaple, Devon EX31 3QZ. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition— 5th November 2003. No. of Matter—123 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2052)

SHURETY, Sasha Eugene, Factory Operative, 33 Mulberry Way, Barnstaple, Devon EX31 3QZ and lately residing at 27 Mulberry Way, Barnstaple, Devon EX31 3QZ. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—122 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

SMALL, Laurie, of 24 Moore Walk Forest Gate London E7 0HY occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2003. No. of Matter—5456 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street. London, WC1B 3SS. (2009)

**SMITH,** Andrea, part time clerical assistant, of 1 Ley Road, Stetchworth, Newmarket, Suffolk, CB8 9TS. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition-4th November 2003. No. of Matter-218 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

SMITH, Norman David, Flat 5, 28 Edwards Road, Erdington, Birmingham, B24 9EW, Supervisor. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—972 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2159)

SNAPE, Darren Brian, of 7A Pine Ridge Drive, Kidderminster, Worcester, Worcestershire, DY11 6DF, currently a Theatre and Music Manager. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—Ist August 2003. No. of Matter—6413 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

STOCKS, Brian, currently a Taxi Driver of 83 Humberstone Road Grimsby North East Lincolnshire DN32 8AZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-28th August 2003. No. of Matter—7214 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

TERRY, Lee Ryan, unemployed, of 1 Swanmoor Crescent, Brentry, Bristol, BS10 7EY. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2003. No. of Matter-485 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1

TIVEY, Natalie Clare, unemployed of an address disclosed to the Court also known as Natalie Clare Jubb. Court-SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—493 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

TUNNAH, Kelly Anne, a Student Veterinary Nurse of 142 Ayres Road, Old Trafford, Manchester M16 7QT. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—230 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

VIDLER, Adrian, of 7 Broomfield Avenue, London, N13 4JJ a Royal Mail Supervisor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—9251 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2010)

WAKEFIELD, Carl Peter, formerly an engineer, of 12 Fair View Road, Leek, Staffs, ST13 5BY, lately residing at 10 Brookside Court, Cheadle, Staffs and 30 Formston Place, Leek, Staffs and 18 William Avenue, Biddulph, Staffs. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—352 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2156)

WALKER, Andrew Mark, a Chef of 26 Wintermans Road, Chorlton, Manchester M21 7UF lately residing at 89 Valley Road, Heaton Mersey, Stockport, Cheshire SK4 2DB. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—373 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2092)

WALLACE, Lee, 38 Wellington Avenue, Banbury, Oxfordshire Ox16 3ME, construction worker. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—86 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2104)

WALLER, Susannah Shirley, unemployed, of 7 Cornfield Crescent, West Hill, Bridlington YO16 4RL lately residing at 24 Brett Street, Bridlington YO16 4EU, both in the East Riding of Yorkshire, formerly residing at 3 St Andrews Close, Northwold IP26 5LB, Norfolk. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—110 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

WALSH, Sandra, Customer Care Officer of 58 Hollyedge Road, Wythenshawe, Manchester M22 8HN. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2003. No. of Matter—363 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2085)

WALTON, Karen, a Machine Assistant of 16 Broadlea Street, Bramley, Leeds, LS13 2SD and lately residing at 27 Hedley Green, Armley, Leeds, Ls12. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—561 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

WATSON, Carl Stephen, fibreglass laminator, of 27 Pemberton Street, Roe Lee, BB1 9AB, formerly residing at 6 Stonehill Drive, Sunnybower, BB1 5TR, both in Blackburn, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—148 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2013)

WEST, Stephen Brian, of 45 Mansfield Drive, Redhill, Surrey RH1 3JW. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2003. No. of Matter—470 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2048)

WHITE, Martin, a sales assistant of 9 Osborne Road, Clifton, Bristol, BS8 2HA. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2003. No. of Matter—484 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

(2030)

WILCOX, Darren Tracey, unemployed of 8 Youlton Place, Berryhill, Bucknall, Stoke On Trent, Staffs, ST2 9LG. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—350 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2153)

WILD, Reginald Algernon Edward, occupation unknown of 68 Patchway, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN140HZ. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—29th August 2003. No. of Matter—192 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2024)

WILSON, Linda June, also known as Linda June Yearling, a Care Assistant, residing at 37 Furse Park, Barne Barton, Plymouth, PL5 1BW. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—455 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2115)

WOODGER, Christopher John Harlow, who is on Long Term Sick Leave and currently residing at 2 Sand Acre Close, Mildenhall, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP28 7QF and lately carrying on business as Electoprint at Porta Cabin, Fordham Road, Isleham, Cambs CB7 5QY. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2003. No. of Matter—111 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2107)

YEARBY, Melanie Alexandra, unemployed of 7 Talbot Street, Rishton, Lancashire, BB1 4NZ, formerly residing at 31 Stonebroom Walk, Shelton Lock, Derby, DE24 9QS. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 2003. No. of Matter—149 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th November 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2126)

# **Amendment of Title of Proceedings**

ATKINS, Lucy, - unemployed - lately a self employed dancer of Flat 6, 12-15 Burlington Street, Kemptown, Brighton BN2 1AU, lately of Flat 5, 11 Albany Villas, Hove BN3 2RX, formerly of Holmes Avenue, Hangleton, Hove, East Sussex BN3 7LA and previously of Flat 4, 69 Davigdor Court, Davigdor Road, Hove BN3 1RA. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—718 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Lucy Atkins unemployed, Flat 6, 12-13 Burlington Street, Kemptown, Brighton, Sussex BN2 1AU. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

BAKER, Susan, Also Known as Peggy Sue of 10 College Court, Queen Caroline Street, Hammersmith, London W6 9DY unemployed lately a Social Worker. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—6259 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th August 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Susan Baker of 10 College Court, Queen Caroline Street, Hammersmith, London W6 9DY unemployed Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

**BARNARD,** Colin Frederick, (descroibed in the Bankruptcy Order as Colin Frederick Barnard) of 11 Westover Road, Redbridge, previously of 70 Imperial Avenue, Shirley, all Southampton, Hampshire. Carpenter. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—193 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Colin Frederick Barnard currently a builder of 11 Westover Road Redbridge Southampton SO16 9BJ of 21 Anglesea Road Shirley Southampton SO15 5QH. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2140)

BOLTON, Martyn James, unemployed, 35 Norreys Drive, Maidenhead, Berks, SL6 4BJ lately residing at 31c Bath Road, Drive. Maidenhead, Berks formerly residing at 44 Purssell Close, Maidenhead, Berks, SL6 3XU. Court—SLOUGH. No. of Matter—195 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Martyn James Bolton of 35, Norrey's Drive, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 4BJ. occupation unemployed. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

**BRADY**, Anthony John, designer-programmer, of 16 Newton Road, Lytham St.Annes, FY8 3JW, formerly of 112 Darbishire Road, Fleetwood, FY7 6QB, both in Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter-28 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-24th April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Anthony John Brady, of 112 Darbishire Road, Fleetwood, Lancashire, FY7 6QB. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BUTLER, Robert William, unemployed of 41 Parkstone Avenue, Emerson Park, Hornchurch, Essex, RM11 3LN previously of 8 Ayloffs Walk, Emerson Park, Hornchurch, Essex. Court—ROMFORD. No. of Matter—132 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Robert William Butler, occupation unknown, of 41 Parkstone Avenue, Emerson Park, Hornchurch, Essex, RM11 3LN Official Receiver-4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

CHADWICK, Deborah Jean Anne, of 2 Kings Shot Cottages, Liss, Hampshire and previously trading at The Green Dragon, 20 Dragon Street, Petersfield, Hampshire, a public house a Carer. Court—PORTSMOUTH. No. of Matter—173 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Deborah Chadwick occupation unknown of 2 Kings Shot Cottages, Gretham, Liss, Hampshire. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

**COLLIER,** Neil Scott, a machine engineer of 35 Dunninc Road, Shiregreen, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S50AE and lately residing at 162 Cross Hill, Ecclesfield, Sheffield, South Yorkshire and formerly residing at 48 Buchanan Road, Parson Cross, Sheffield, South Yorkshire and previously residing at 319 Sicey Avenue, Shiregreen, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S5 0EE and prior there to residing at 46 Papermill Road, Shiregreen, Sheffield, South Yorkshire. Court—SHEFFIELD. No. of Matter—392 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Neil Scott Collier a machine engineer of 35 Dunnic Road, Shiregreen, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S5 0AE and lately residing at 162 Cross Hill, Ecclesfield, Sheffield, South Yorkshire and formerly residing at 319 Sicey Avenue, Shiregreen, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S5 0EE and previously residing at 46 Papermill Road, Shiregreen, Sheffield, South Yorkshire Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

**COOMBS,** Annette Jean, previously known as Annette Jean Gabbidon, a Counter Manager, of 199 Huntspond Road, Titchfield Common, Fareham, Hampshire PO14 4PJ and carrying on business at that address under the style "Os-It" as a Computer Spares Broker and Book-keeper, lately a Company Director, formerly residing at 209 Huntspond Road, Titchfield Common, Fareham, Hampshire, previously residing at 51 Pennycress, Locks Heath, Hampshire. Court—PORTSMOUTH. No. of Matter—175 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Annette Coombs, occupation unknown, of 199 Huntspond Road, Titchfield Common, Fareham, Hampshire, PO14 4PJ. Official Receiver—The (2139) Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

CULLEN, Jonathan David, unemployed, of 91 Hunter Hill Road, Mixenden, Halifax, HX2 8SZ, lately a sub contract Demolition Operative trading under the style of Rhino Demolition. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—4776 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jonathan Cullen, currently a Subcontractor of 91 Hunter Hill Road, Mixeden, Halifax, West Yorkshire, HX2 8SZ. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2070)

DAVIS, Carl Edward, of Flat 2, 33 Kensington Gardens, Coronation Avenue, Tilbury RM18 8SR, lately of 213C Victoria Park Road, London E 9 7HG, and trading at 142 Hermon Hill, South Woodford, London E18 1QH as a Restauranteur as Mojo'S Restaurant. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-2724 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Carl Edward Davis of 213C Victoria Park Road, London E9 7HD Trading at 142 Hermon Hill South Woodford, London E18 1QH as an unknown occupation as Mojo'S Restaurant Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

DURMAZ, Yilmaz, unemployed, of 46 Busk Park, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S5 7JL, lately residing at 97 Upperthorpe, Upperthorpe, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S6 3NA. Court—SHEFFIELD. No. of Matter-404 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-24th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Yilmaz Durmaz, unemployed, of 46 Busk Park, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S5 7JL Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

GORE, Carmen, Also Known as Carmen Beasley of 17A Louvaine Road, Battersea, London SW11 2AG unemployed lately an Employee. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—7272 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Carmen Gore of 17A Louvaine Road, Battersea, London SW11 2AG unemployed Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B

HANSON, David Brian, Retired, Care of Oaklea, 12 Riverbanks Close, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 5EJ, lately of Heather Cottage, Heatherwood Park Road, Totland Bay, Isle of Wight PO39 0EL, formerly carrying on business under the style Culverdene Nursing Home at Church Hill, Totland Bay, Isle of Wight PO39 3HY. Court—NEWPORT. No. of Matter—81 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 15th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Brian Hanson occupation unknown of Heather Cottage Heatherwood Park Road Totland Isle of Wight lately trading at Culverdene Church Hill Totland Bay Isle of Wight Po39 3HY as a proprietor of a nursing home. Official Receiver-The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (214

HENLEY, Matthew Peter, also known as Matthew Murphy, a Sales and Service Advisor, of 5 Grove House, 2 Woodland Grove, Leeds, LS7 4HJ and previously residing at Murrayburn Gardens, Edinburgh, EH14 2PB. Court—LEEDS. No. of Matter—498 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Matthew Peter Henley, also known as Matthew Murphy, a Sales and Service Advisor, of 5 Grove House, 2 Woodland Grove, Leeds, LS7 4HJ. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2067)

HILL, Samantha, unemployed, of 6 Westgate, PR25 2LU, formerly carrying on business as Licensee of The Original Ship Public House, 95 Towngate, PR25 2LQ, both in Leyland, Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—178 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Samantha Hill, of and trading at The Original Ship, 95 Towngate, Leyland, Preston, Lancashire, PR25 2LQ, as a Publican, as The Original Ship. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB

LOCKHART, Colin Paul, publican, of and lately carrying on business at The Worsley Arms, High Street, Wroxall, Isle of Wight, formerly a driving instructor of and carrying on business under the name of Rainbow Driving School from 20, Chesterton Drive, Merstham, Surrey and previously from 5 Chesterton Drive, Merstham, Surrey. Publican. Court—NEWPORT. No. of Matter—66 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Colin Paul Lockhart presently residing at and lately carrying on business at The Worsley Arms, High Street, Wroxall, Isle of Wight as a licencee and lately residing at 20, Chesterton Drive, Merstham, Surrey. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2137)

LUMLEY, Richard Brian, also known as Richard Daniel Porter, of The Granary, Cleave Farm, Weare Gifford, Torrington, North Devon EX39 4QX, trading as a commission agent as R D Porter Network at that address, previously residing at Easdon Cottage, Easdon Tor, Manaton, Devon. Court—BARNSTAPLE. No. of Matter—109 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Richard Brian Lumley currently a commission agent of The Granary, Cleave Farm, Weare Giffard, Devon EX39 4QX Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2054)

MARSH, Jared Neil, a barman, of 3 Campion Drive, Lea, Preston Lancashire, PR2 1QG, lately of 28c Northbar, within Beverley East Yorkshire, formerly of 40, Cdorm, Norton Manor Camp, Taunton, Somerset. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—171 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd October 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jared Neil Marsh, barman, of 3 Campion Drive, Lea, Preston, Lancashire, PR2 1QG, formerly residing at 40, Cdorm, Norton Manor Camp, Taunton, Somerset. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2014)

MONTON, Ian Ronald, a Self Employed Area Co-Ordinator of and carrying on business from 4 Briery Busk Farm, Hunshelf Bank, Stocksbridge, Sheffield S36 2BS and lately trading as a Courier with another, from Unit 12 B Marston Moor Business Park, Todwich, York YO26 7QF. Court—SHEFFIELD. No. of Matter—288 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ian Monton of 5 Briery Busk Farm Hunshelf Bank Stocksbridge Sheffield South Yourkshire S36 2BS lately trading at Unit 12B Marston Moor Business Park Tockwith York YO26 7QF as a Courier as Town & Country Sameday Couriers Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

NEAL, G E, Graham Edward Neal, a Self-Employed Builder, currently Residing at and Carrying On Business at 4 Stoneleigh Close, Hartshill, Nuneaton, Warks, CV10 OUG. Court—COVENTRY. No. of Matter—218 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: G E Neal of 4 Stoneleigh Close, Hartshill, Nuneaton, Warwickshire, CV10 9UG, trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2161)

O'HARE, John Patrick, Carpet Fitter of 134 Eastern By Pass, Higher Openshaw, M11 1AY occasionally of 41 Kirk Street, Denton both in Greater Manchester, formerly residing at 3 Topcliffe Mill, Mill Lane, Topcliffe, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 3RZ. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—303 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Patrick O'Hare currently a Carpet Fitter of 134 Eastern By Pass, Higher Openshaw, Greater Manchester, M11 1AY Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2093)

PHILLIPS, Michelle, unemployed, of 15 Tailyour Road, Crownhill, Plymouth, Devon, PL6 5DQ, previously trading as a Nail Technician under the style "Michelle's Nails" from her home address. Court—PLYMOUTH. No. of Matter—418 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th October 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michelle Phillips, unemployed, residing at 15 Tailyour Road, Crownhill, Plymouth, Devon, PL6 5DQ. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2113)

POTTER, David Christopher Charles, a project manager of, and lately trading as a business consultant as Dpe Consultancy from Manor Lodge, High Street, Wedhampton, Nr Devizes, Wiltshire SN10 3QE. Court—BATH. No. of Matter—120 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Christopher Charles Potter, a Consultant of Manor Lodge, Wedhampton, Near Devizes, Wiltshire Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2036)

POULSON, Cynthia Isabelle, housekeeper, residing at 15 Haywards Fields, Kesgrave in the County of Suffolk and lately residing at 65A Colchester Road, Ipswich aforesaid and previously at 2 Nansen Road, Ipswich, in the County of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. No. of Matter—200 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Cynthia Isabelle Poulson, Housekeeper, residing at 15 Haywards Fields, Kesgrave, in the county of Suffolk and lately residing at 2 Nansen Road, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2066)

ROWAN, Toby Patrick, of 19c Barfield, Ryde, Isle of Wight, PO33 2JP and previously of Flat 3, 4 Thornton Hill, Wimbledon, SW19 4HP, Unemployed. Court—NEWPORT. No. of Matter—76 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr Toby Patrick Rowan, unemployed, presently living at 19c Barfield, Ryde, Isle of Wight, PO33 2JP. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2138)

SAMPSON, Peter, Peter Ernest Sampson, of 24 Harveyfields, Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9 1HN, lately of 49B Norway House, Epping Road, North Weald, Essex, CM16 6BJ, formerly of 5 Morris Court, Shernbroke Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9 3DX, currently a Licensed Green Badge Public Carriage Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—7021 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th October 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter Sampson of 24 Harveyfields, Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9 1HW, currently a Taxi Driver Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

SCRIVENS, Ronald Frederick, of and trading at The Star & Garter, 50 Waterloo Road, Freemantle, Southampton, SO15 3BE as a publican. Unemployed. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—177 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ronald Frederick Scrivens of and trading at 50 Waterloo Road, Freemantle, Southampton, SO15 3BE as a Publican and Business Consultant. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

SILCOCK, David, of 27 Bristle Hall Way, Westhoughton, Bolton, Lancashire, BL5 3QA, lately residing at 39 Roscoe Court, Westhoughton, Bolton BL5 2QD, occupation Builder. Court— BOLTON. No. of Matter—181 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order-23rd April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The 23rd April 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Silcock of 39 Roscoe Court, Westhoughton, Bolton, BL5 2QD, occupation Builder Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Receiver—1st Floor, Manchester, M1 3HY.

SINGH, Harjinder, currently a Landlord of 11 Highcliffe Avenue, Cowcliffe, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, HD2 2NS trading at an unknown address as a Taxi Driver, lately of 4 Raw Nook Road, Salendine Nook, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, HD3 3UX. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-3773 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd September 2003. These proceedings were Bankruptcy Order—23rd September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Harjinder Singh, currently a Landlord, of 11 Highcliffe Avenue, Cawcliffe, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, HD2 2NS, trading at a unknown address as a Taxi Driver, lately of 4 Raw Nook Road, Salendine Nook, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, HD3 3UX. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2069)

SMITH-GALER, Frederick Joseph, unemployed, of 7 Princes Close, Totland, Isle of Wight, PO39 0AF, previously carrying on business as a second-hand shop at 87 School Green Road, Freshwater, Isle of Wight, PO40 9AX. Court—NEWPORT. No. of Matter—89 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Frederick Joseph Smith-Galer unempioyeu presents none Close Totland Isle of Wight PO39 0AF. Official Receiver—The Quay, (2143) Frederick Joseph Smith-Galer unemployed presently living at 7 Princes

THORNE, Andrew Philip, of and trading as a Thorne Groundworks and Construction at Woodside, Woolton Hill, Newbury, Berks RG20 9XJ. Court—NEWBURY. No. of Matter—57 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Andrew Thorne of Woodside, Woolton Hill, Newbury, Berks, RG20 9XJ. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1

## **Notices to Creditors**

In the Luton County Court No 178 of 1992

#### WENTWORTH WINCHESTER FOX DERBY

Of and carrying on business at 96 Elmwood Crescent, both as a Subcontractor in the Building Industry, both in Luton, Bedfordshire.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named estate in Bankruptcy, are required, on or before 2 December 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Phillip Anthony Roberts, of Sterling Ford, 16-18 Chequer Street, St Albans AL1 3YD, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the said estate and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee in Bankruptcy, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and places as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P A Roberts. Trustee

4 November 2003 (874)

#### JOHN EVERTON

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named individual, are required, on or before 8 December 2003, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Lindsey Jane Cooper of Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, the Trustee in Bankruptcy, and, if so required by notice in writing to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

L J Cooper, Trustee

3 November 2003. (303)

In the Bournemouth County Court No 69 of 2001

#### DAVID ROBERT KRATZKE

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt, who was adjudged Bankrupt on 9 March 2001, and resides at 33 Bingham Road, Verwood, Dorset BH31 6TU, are hereby required, on or before Friday 5 December 2003 to send in their names and addresses and the particulars of their claims as at 9 March 2001, to Mr T C Evans, of Rogers Evans, 20 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, the Trustee of the estate of the Bankrupt and if so required by notice in writing from the Trustee either by his Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

T C Evans, Trustee

4 November 2003. (873)

In the Chelmsford County Court No 314 of 1993

#### STEPHEN ANDREW PARKER

A Maintenance Engineer, of 6 Kemp Cottages, Marsh Road, Tillingham, Essex CM0 7JU, lately residing at 8 Hardwick Avenue, Newark, Nottinghamshire.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before 3 December 2003, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, K B Stout of KSA, 8-10 Eastern Road, Romford, Essex RM1 3PJ, and produce such documentary or other evidence in support of their claim as may be required by the Trustee. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before he has proved.

K B Stout, Trustee

5 November 2003. (916)

# **Notice of Intended Dividends**

In the Bolton County Court Nos 39 and 40 of 2000

### JILL AND JOHN CLAYTON

(Individual Voluntary Arrangement)

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the date of the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—24 November 2003. Name of Supervisor and Address-Derek Oakley, Debt Free Direct Ltd, 55 St Thomas' Road, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 1JE.

D Oakley, Supervisor

5 November 2003. (223)

In the High Court of Justice No 2454 of 1997

# MICHAEL DAVIES

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs-4 December 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—E J Stonham, Stonham.Co, 9 St Clare Street, London EC3N 1LQ.

E J Stonham, Trustee

4 November 2003 (304) GIFFORD, Peter Mark, of 58 Woodfield Road, Bude, Cornwall EX23 8JB and lately residing at 37 Treleven Road, Bude, Cornwall EX23 8SA. Lorry Driver. Court—BARNSTAPLE. No of Matter—51 of 2002. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—8 December 2003. Name of Trustee and Address: Neville Richard Eckley, 3 Silver Street, Wiveliscombe, Taunton. Somerset TA4 2PA.

N R Eckley, Trustee

3 November 2003. (126)

In the Kingston upon Thames County Court No 62 of 2000

#### TYRELL, PETER JACQUES

In accordance with Rule 11.2 Insolvency Act 1986 I am giving notice to Creditors that I intend to declare a First Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of 1 December 2003. Creditors who have not proved their debts are therefore given to 1 December 2003 to lodge their claim with the Trustee at Royal Victoria House, 51-55 The Pantiles, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN2 5TD, or be excluded from this distribution.

C Hemming, Trustee

4 November 2003. (2

SHEPHERD, John. Court—WALSALL. No of Matter—45 of 1995. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—1 December 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Frank Arthur Simms, F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP. (224)

WHITE, David Richard. Court—COVENTRY. No of Matter—6 of 1995. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—1 December 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Frank Arthur Simms, F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

In the Brighton County Court No 272 of 1995

#### ANTHONY DAVID WISE

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to non-preferential Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—9 December 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Ladislav Hornan, Hacker Young and Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH. (847)

# **Notice of Dividends**

In the Bath County Court No 272 of 1991

#### ALAN RICHARD BUSH

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors in the above matter. Creditors of the above-named Company, who have not already done so, are required on or before 21 November 2003 to submit particulars of their claim to the undersigned, the Liquidator, at Solomon Hare Business Rescue, Oakfield House, Oakfield Grove, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2BN. Failure to submit particulars will exclude Creditors from the Final Dividend, which will be declared within 4 months of the above date.

P W Engel, Liquidator

28 October 2003. (367)

CROWTHER, David, 1A Barbers Wood Close, Booker, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP12 4EW. Carrying on Business of Classic Coaches. Court—AYLESBURY. No of Matter—78 of 2001. Last Date for Receiving Proofs—1 December 2003. First and Final or Otherwise—First and Final Dividend. Name of Trustee and Address—Ian Franses, Ian Franses Associates, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP.

I Franses, Trustee (306)

In the High Court of Justice No 6207 of 1999

#### MOHAMMAD AHMAD FARUQUI.

Currently a Businessman of 106 Dorchester Way, Kenton, Greater London HA3 9RB.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended) that I, Kevin Goldfarb, the Trustee of the abovenamed intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving, specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required on or before 5 December 2003, the last date of proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Griffins, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5EH and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb the Dividend so declared, by reason that he has not participated in it

K Goldfarb, Trustee

5 November 2003. (305)

In the Torquay County Court No 21 of 1996

#### GORDON SEYMOUR IRVIN

Notice is hereby given by the Trustee of the above Estate to the Creditors of the above-named, that it is intended to pay a second and Final Dividend in the matter within 4 months of 31 December 2003. Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must do so by 31 December 2003 to I W Walton, Coyne, Butterworth & Chalmers, Lupins Business Centre, 1-3 Greenhill, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 7SP, otherwise they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before their debt is proved.

I W Walton, Trustee

4 November 2003. (309)

In the High Court No 9437 of 1999

#### RICHARD H T JOHNSON

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to non preferential Creditors by 31 March 2004. The Creditors are required, on or before 30 November 2003, to submit their proofs to the undersigned, Alan Clark, of Carter Clark Insolvency Practitioners, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, Chingford, London E4 7BA, the Trustee of the said Debtor, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of such distribution and be unable to disturb its payment by reason of their non participation.

A J Clark, Trustee

24 October 2003. (846)

NEWMAN, Julie Elizabeth, 9 Alexandra Way, Tividale, Oldbury, West Midlands B69 2LX. IT Support. Court—DUDLEY. No of Matter—5 of 1999. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—27 November 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Russell John Carman, Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ. Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Final Dividend to Non Preferential Creditors within 4 months from the last date of proving.

R J Carman, Trustee

30 October 2003. (102)

SHEPHERD John. Court—WALSALL. No of Matter—45 of 1995. Amount per £—55.3057142p in £. First or Final or Otherwise—First and Final. When payable—22 December 2003. Where payable—F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP. (225)

WHITE David Richard. Court—COVENTRY. No of Matter—6 of 1995. Amount per £—12.2333885p in £. First or Final or Otherwise—First and Final. When payable—22 December 2003. Where payable—F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

In the Bristol County Court No 340 of 1995

#### GREGORY GEORGE WILLIAMS

Unemployed of 68 Shortwood Road, Whitchurch Park, Bristol BS13 0QN, and lately carrying on business as Eve's Health Studio, 5 New Road, Bridgwater, Somerset and East of Eden, 2 Lawford Street, Old Market, Bristol.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended) that I, Kevin Goldfarb, the Trustee of the abovenamed, intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving, specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 5 December 2003, the last date of proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Griffins, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5EH and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb the Dividend so declared, by reason that he has not participated

K Goldfarb, Trustee 4 November 2003.

(308)

# Companies & **Financial Regulation**



# Notice of Disclaimer

#### 3 LONDON ROAD LUTON MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of 3 London Road Luton Management Company Limited (No 03590732) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 9 July 2002, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold property situated at 3 London Road, Luton, Hertfordshire, as the same is registered at Peterborough District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number BD59913, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 15 November 2002.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

30 October 2003.

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: A N ALEXANDER. Company Number: 00273857.

Interest: Freehold.

Date of Incorporation: 13 March 1933.
Date of Dissolution: 12 November 2002.
Title Number: HW125131 (Part) and WR27577 (Part).
Property: The property situated at St Peter's Drive, St Peter The Great, Worcestershire (except excluding and reserving the part delineated and coloured green and purple and the plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under T S Ref BV 203/5549/1/DMG which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor) being a part of the land comprised in the above-mentioned Titles.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 12 September 2003. Assistant Treasury Solicitor

22 October 2003.

#### ABBEY HOMESTEADS (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Abbey Homesteads for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Abbey Homesteads (Construction) Limited (No 00921044) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 23 February 1987, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold property situated at Rede Court, Rede Court Road, Strood, Kent, as the same is registered at Tunbridge Wells District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number K361910 the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 31 October 2002

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

7 October 2003. (1011)

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: **BRAND ESTATES LIMITED.** Company Number: 275059. Title: Freehold.

Title Number: SY3224.

Property: The property situated on the north-east side of Kingston Road and north-west side of Salisbury Road, together with the sites of Royal Avenue, Church Road, Grafton Road, Cromwell Road, Coddington Avenue, and parts of the sites of Salisbury Road and The Avenue, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 2 December 2002. Assistant Treasury Solicitor

3 November 2003. (1015)

#### CHAS. COOK AND PARTNERS LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Chas. Cook and Partners Limited (No 00441078) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 22 December 1989, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold land situated at Rose Mead, Little Heath, Potters Bar, and I to 3 (odd) School Road, Little Heath, Potters Bar, except for that part shown coloured red on the attached plan as the same is registered at Stevenage District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number HD40801, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 16 October 2002.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

14 October 2003. (1010)

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: GILLINGHAM OPERATING COMPANY LIMÎTED

Company Number: 02256551. Interest: Leasehold.

Interest: Leasehold.
Date of Incorporation: 11 May 1988.
Date of Dissolution: 17 October 2000.
Title Number: K689216.
Property: The property situated at Bloors Lane, Rainham, Gillingham, Kent, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title.
Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 133240 St James's Park)

(DX 123240 St James's Park). 2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the

vesting of the property having come to his notice on 14 August 2003. Assistant Treasury Solicitor

13 October 2003. (1016)

# NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: M.G.F. PROPERTIES LIMITED.

Company Number: 04026436. Title: Leasehold.

Lease: A lease dated 22 November 2001 and made between SecondSite Land Investments Limited and the Company.

Property: The property situated at Units 1100, 1300 Blue Print, Dundas Spur, Portsmouth, Hampshire being the land comprised in and demised by the above-mentioned Lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 18 August 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

3 November 2003. (1014)

#### MARC GREGORY LIMITED

# NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Marc Gregory Limited (No 00950082) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 23 October 2001, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985 hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold property situated at Land at Waterloo Crescent, Wokingham, as the same is registered at Gloucester District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number BK 129967, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 20 October 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

29 October 2003. (1012)

# ROGER HEAD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for The Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Roger Head Construction Limited (No 02057352) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 12 December 1995, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold property situated at Land and Buildings to the South West of Kyrle House, Peterstow, Ross-On-Wye, as the same is registered at Telford District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number HW101950, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 28 November 2002.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

28 October 2003. (1008)

# **Notices under the Trustee Act 1925**

# THE GIBSON CHEMICALS PENSION AND DEATH BENEFIT PLAN

#### IN WIND UP

This notice is addressed to former and current employees of Gibson Chemicals Great Britain PTY Limited, Gibson UK Limited and Ecolab Limited (previously named Henkel-Ecolab Limited). The Gibson Chemicals Pension and Death Benefit Plan ("the Plan") is being wound up with effect from 2 September 2003.

If you were or are an employee of the above Companies, and a Member of the Plan, and think you are still entitled to benefits under the Plan but have not been notified of your benefits, or you are a widow, widower, child or dependant of such an employee, please send particulars, in writing, of your claim or entitlement (together with your full name, present address and date of birth) to Mercer HR Consulting, Clarendon House, 23 Clarendon Road, Belfast BT1 3BG, marked "for the attention of Mr G Law". Claims should be received no later than one month from the date of publication of this announcement.

It is the Trustees' intention to distribute the assets of the Plan to provide benefits for its members, beneficiaries and pensioners as soon as possible. If the Trustees are not aware of your entitlement under the Plan before one month from the date of publication of this announcement they will not be liable to pay benefits to you.

If you already receive a pension from the Plan or have already been contacted by the Trustees about this matter you do not need to respond to this notice as the Trustees already have full details about your entitlements

For and on behalf of the Trustees of the Gibson Chemicals Pension and Death Benefit Plan. (276)

# **Partnerships**



# **Dissolution of Partnership**

## CELTIC HORSELINES

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between David Alun Morgan, Alys Margaret Morgan and Maria Chilcott carrying on business as Providers of Horse Stable Equipment and Fixtures under the style or firm name of "Celtic Horselines" has been dissolved as from 29 October 2003

Arnold Davies Vincent Evans, 33 High Street, Lampeter, Ceredigion, Solicitors for and on behalf of the said David Alun Morgan and Alys Margaret Morgan. (245)

#### SPRINGBANK GROUP OF RESIDENTIAL HOMES

Notice is given that the partnership hitherto subsisting between the late Ann Balmforth and Lloyd Malcolm carrying on the business as residential care homes under the style or firm name of Springbank Group of Residential Homes has been dissolved as from 23 December 2002.

J Balmforth, C Balmforth, M N Tracey, the Executors of Ann Balmforth Deceased and L Malcolm. (845)

# Societies Regulation



# **Friendly Societies**

TUNSTALL ASSURANCE FRIENDLY SOCIETY LIMITED

THE ANCIENT ORDER OF FORESTERS FRIENDLY SOCIETY LIMITED

FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT 1992

NOTICE UNDER PARAGRAPH 6 OF SCHEDULE 15 TO THE SAID ACT

Notice is hereby given that Tunstall Assurance Friendly Society Limited, Register No 64 Col, whose registered office is at Station Chambers, The Boulevard, Tunstall, Stoke on Trent ST6 6DU, desires to transfer its engagements to The Ancient Order of Foresters Friendly Society Limited, Register No 511F, whose registered office is at 12-13 College Place, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2FE, and has applied to the Financial Services Authority to confirm the transfer.

Any interested party may make written representations to the Financial Services Authority and/or give notice of intention to make oral representations to the Financial Services Authority with respect to the application. Written representations and notice of intention to make oral representations should be received by the Financial Services Authority, 25 North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS (for the attention of Richard Martin) or by email to Authority, 25 North Colonhade, Canary Whart, London E14 518 (for the attention of Richard Martin) or by email to Richard Martin@fsa.gov.uk by 19 November 2003. If notice is given of oral representations these will be heard by the Financial Services Authority on 4 December 2003 at a time and place to be determined by the Financial Services Authority.

28 October 2003.

# **Personal Legal**



# **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ALI, Muriel Edith	14 Tredegar Court, Newport, South Wales. Widow. 16 October 2003.	Everett Tomlin Lloyd & Pratt, 28 Stow Hill, Newport, South Wales NP20 1TL. Solicitors. (Christopher Rogers Pennant.)	11 January 2004	(497)
AUSTEN, Alan	11 Cotswold Court, Burford Road, Horsham RH13 5SS. Bachelor. 7 August 2003.	Smith Gadd & Co, 1 The Courtyard, London Road, Horsham RH12 1AT. (Roy James Whittle.)	11 January 2004	(504)
BAKER, Olive Edna Laurence	1 Laburnum Street, Taunton, Somerset. Care Assistant, Stroke Patients (Retired). 2 April 2003.	Broomhead & Saul, 3 Hammet Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 1QZ. (Ref AL) (Paul Sykes and Andrew Philip Morgan Lewis.)	30 January 2004.	(812)
BALL, John Bryan	Blackwell Care Home, Gloves Lane, Blackwell, Alfreton, Derbyshire. Farmer (Retired). 5 August 2003.	Hardy Miles Titterton, 15 Market Street, South Normanton, Derbyshire DE55 2AB. Solicitors. (Edward Ball and Nancy Ball.)	30 January 2004	(824)
BARING, Andrew	11 Church Street, Bradford on Avon, Wiltshire and 16A Chelsea Embankment, London SW3 4LA. Bachelor. 15 August 2003.	McCloy & Co, 4 The Shambles, Bradford on Avon, Wiltshire BA15 1JS. (James Martin Thomas and Hazel Martin Jones.)	11 January 2004	(254)
BARKER, Ethel Hurst	85 Minster Way, Bath BA2 6RL. Hospital Matron (Retired). 28 June 2003.	Stone King, 13 Queen Square, Bath BA1 2HJ. Solicitors. (Judith Anne Pepler and Andrew John Mortimer.)	11 January 2004	(492)
BARLOW, Winifred Grace	21 West Meadow Close, Braunton, Devon. Chocolate Factory Operative (Retired). 3 September 2003.	Brewer Harding & Rowe, 29 Bridgeland Street, Bideford, Devon EX39 2PT. Solicitors. (Stephen James Ash Dove and Ian Donald Ralph Budge.)	11 January 2004	(255)
BARTER, Constance Bessie	14 Stapleton Close, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. Matron of residential home for the elderly (Retired). 16 August 2003.	Eastleys, The Manor Office, Victoria Street, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. (John Hopkins.)	11 January 2004	(256)
BEDDIS, Vera Alice	29 Ham Road, Worthing, West Sussex. Greengrocer's Assistant (Retired). 23 August 2003.	Malcolm Wilson & Cobby, 3 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TA. (Mr R J Wilson and Mrs M Beddis.)	12 January 2004	(183)
BENJAMIN, Edwin Trimnel	1 Oak Close, Woodhall Spa, Lincolnshire LN10 6YE. 16 June 2003.	Frearsons, 50 Algitha Road, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2AW. Solicitors. (Marcia Valerie Benjamin and Tracy Louise Simpson.)	22 January 2004	(499)
BLACK, Winifred	70 Masonfield Clayton Brook, Preston, Lancashire PR5 8HP. Grocer's Shop Manageress (Retired). 5 July 2003.	Rawsthorns, 4 Lune Street, Preston PR1 2NL. Solicitors. (Barbara Mearns Caithness and Jonathan Fail.)	11 January 2004	(521)
BLYTH, Annie Walker	7 Cervantes Court, Burgh-le-Marsh, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE24 5HB. Widow. 2 September 2003.	Miss S M Turner, Norman Green Solicitors, "Austen House", 45 Algitha Road, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2AJ. (Mrs Cooper.)	11 January 2004	(505)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BLYTHE, Dorothy Isabel	8 Bainbridge Avenue, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear. Retired. 18 June 2003.	Snowball Worthy Lowe, 51 John Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 1QN. Solicitors. (John Whorlton Lowe.)	3 February 2004	(253)
BODILLY, Ursula Margaret Brynhildr	'Trenarren', 8 Alverton Terrace, Penzance, Cornwall. 18 October 2003.	Borlase & Venning, 10 Alverton Terrace, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 4LN. Solicitors.	11 January 2004	(893)
BOYFIELD, Edward John	11 Gorse Lane, Oadby, Leicestershire LE2 4RR. Engineer (Retired). 13 June 2003.	Northen & Lindsey, 1 North Street, Oadby, Leicester LE2 5AH. (Colin Robert Sankey and Suan Elizabeth Neal.)	11 January 2004	(516)
BOYT, Elsie Margaret	32 Melbourne Road, Fairmile, Christchurch, Dorset BH23 2HZ. 30 April 2003.	Rawlins Davy, Rowland House, Hinton Road, Bournemouth BH1 2EG. Solicitors. (Ref JM BOY3/1.)	11 January 2004	(262)
BRIEDIS, Lilija	49 Oakshott Court, Polygon Road, London NW1. Housewife. 29 August 2003.	Adrian & Co, 293-299 Kentish Town Road, London NW5 2TJ. Solicitors. (Adrian Brodkin.)	30 January 2004	(835)
BROOKER, Gladys Margaret	Brownscombe House, Hindhead Road, Haslemere, Surrey. 14 April 2003.	Potter Owtram & Peck, 42 West Street, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 2AN. Solicitors. (Robert John Brooker.)	30 January 2004	(806)
BROWN, Audrey Mary	Cranwood, Oakhill Avenue, Oakhill, Stoke on Trent ST4 5NJ. Deputy Headteacher (Retired). 20 October 2003.	Grindeys Solicitors, Glebe Court, Stoke on Trent ST4 1ET. (Terence Moss and Margaret Joy Jones.)	30 January 2004	(839)
BROWN, Steadman George	93 Marlborough Road, Queens Park, Bedford MK40 4LE. Fitter/Welder (Retired). 19 March 2003.	Pictons Solicitors, 30-32 Bromham Road, Bedford MK40 2QD. (John Raymond King and Neil Howard Terrell.)	15 January 2004	(825)
BUCKLEY, Albert Percival	Gingercroft Private Rest Home, Wharf Road, Gnosall, Stafford, and formerly 12A Mowbray Gardens, West Bridgford, Nottingham. 10 October 2003.	Massers Solicitors, Rossell House, Tudor Square, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 6BT. (Timothy Stuart Buckley and Timothy John Daniel Brooke.)	11 January 2004	(519)
BURGESS, Herbert George	6 Boughton Street, St Johns, Worcester WR2 4HE. Widower. 25 August 2003.	Hulme & Co, 6-8 Pierpoint Street, Worcester WR1 1TE. Solicitors. (Peter Burgess.)	11 January 2004	(266)
CHAMBERS, Alan William Harlowe	Stapleton Cottage, Bankwood Road, Stapleton, Pontefract, West Yorkshire WF8 3DE. 5 September 2003.	Brooke North, Crown House, Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3BR. Solicitors. (Joyce Elizabeth Chambers and Gavin Bell.)	11 January 2004	(508)
CHRISTENSEN, Violet Celia (otherwise known as Celia Christiensen, Celia Holm Christensen, Violet Celia Holm Christensen and Violet Celia Holm Christianson)	11 October 1999.	Harris & Harris, 14 Market Place, Wells, Somerset. Solicitors.	31 January 2004	(192)
CLARK, George Templeton	59 St Lukes Road, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 4ND. Gift Shop Proprietor (Retired). 22 September 2003.	Sue Thulborn, Tozers Solicitors, 10 St Pauls Road, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 4PR. (John Burgess and Peter James Nute.)	11 January 2004	(490)
COLLARD, Fred	24 Folly Avenue, St Albans, Hertfordshire. Clerk in Holy Orders (Retired). 13 August 2003.	Cooke Matheson, 8 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5JQ. (Barbara Collard, Richard Collard and Jonathan Cedric Cooke.)	11 January 2004	(259)
COLLYER, Eva Lilian	Eveland House, Moor End Farm, Station Road, Chellaston, Derby DE73 1TA. 21 March 2003.	Robinsons Solicitors, Market Place, Ilkeston, Derbyshire. (Ref KAH/ COL104/4.) (John William Calladine and Charles Peter Johnson.)	11 January 2004	(506)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
COOKE, Oswald	10 Morrison Drive, New Rossington, Doncaster, South Yorkshire. Newsagent. 6 April 2003.	Royce Marshall & Co, 1 Top Farm Court, Top Street, Bawtry, Doncaster DN10 6JU. Solicitors. (Brian Cooke.)	11 January 2004	(891)
CRITCHLEY, John Kay	38 Leckhampton Road, Cheltenham GL53 0BB. 16 October 2003.	Willans, 28 Imperial Square, Cheltenham GL50 1RH. (Helen Jane Critchley and David Antony Glass.)	30 January 2004	(828)
CROWE, John Joseph	298 Swindon Road, Cheltenham GL51 9JS. 3 August 2003.	Baileys, 7 Royal Crescent, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 3DF. (Roger John Crowe and Martin George Crowe.)	12 January 2004	(509)
DALE, Elsie	Thistleberry House, Keele Road, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire. Widow. 16 May 2003.	Coopers, 7 King Street, Newcastle ST5 1EP. (DX 20953 Newcastle-u-Lyme). Solicitors. (Ref MR/DA00154.) (Wilfred Ernest Dale.)	31 January 2004	(484)
DEDMAN, Deborah Elizabeth	31 St Bartholomews Close, Cam, Dursley GL11 5US. 17 October 2003.	Willans, 28 Imperial Square, Cheltenham GL50 1RH. (Mark Edwin Hodgkinson and David Antony Glass.)	30 January 2004	(829)
DERMODY, Edna	78 The Hawthorns, 4 Carew Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 2BF. Housewife. 27 September 2003.	Gaby Hardwicke, 27 Gildredge Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4TU. (Ref VMS.ASC.DER38285.1.1.) (Elaine Dermody Rauch and Christine Bayer.)	16 January 2004	(191)
DEVANEY, Mary Fay	New Cote Residential Home, Cote House Lane, Bristol BS9 3UW. Headteacher, Secondary School (Retired). 17 October 2003.	Withy King, Solicitors, 5 & 6 Northumberland Buildings, Queen Square, Bath BA1 2JE. Lesley Ann Murray, Simon Murray and David John Rich.)	12 January 2004.	(263)
DINNING, Dorothy Rosina Beatrice May	147 Chignal Road, Chelmsford CM1 2JD. 14 May 2003.	Wortley Redmayne Kershaw, Stonebridge House, Stonebridge Walk, High Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1EY. (Graeme Ross Atkinson and Peter Michael Holland.)	11 January 2004	(257)
DOUGLAS, Gordon Edward	4 Ludford Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire. Teacher. 26 September 2003.	Bridge McFarland Solicitors, 19 South St Mary's Gate, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1JE.	11 January 2004	(185)
DOWLING, Doreen	16 Underhall, Two Dales, Matlock, Derbyshire DE4 2SD. 25 June 2003.	Heny, Loveday & Keighley, Bank Road, Matlock, Derbyshire DE4 3AQ. Solicitors. (Charles Frederick Wildgoose.)	30 January 2004	(840)
EBSWORTH, Gwendoline Joyce	Hurst Nursing Home, 1 Mill Road, Worthing, West Sussex. Civil Servant (Retired). 10 October 2003.	Williamson & Co., 3, 4 & 5 Station Parade, Lancing, West Sussex BN15 8AB. (Anthony Masters Williamson.)	11 January 2004	(885)
ELLIOTT, Frederick Bruce	17 Layard Drive, Merley, Wimborne, Dorset. French Polisher (Retired). 22 July 2003.	Aldridge & Brownlee, 912 Wimborne Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2DJ.	12 January 2004	(503)
FARMER, Geoffrey Holman	7 Edenfield Gardens, Worcester Park, Surrey KT4 7DT. Merchant Navy Officer (Retired). 16 September 2002.	Dr Yvonne Mary Hart and Gerald Peter Farmer, 7 Edenfield Gardens, Worcester Park, Surrey KT4 7DT.	11 January 2004	(881)
FARMER, Irene Gladys	7 Edenfield Gardens, Worcester Park, Surrey KT4 7DT. Secretary (Retired). 12 March 2000.	Dr Yvonne Mary Hart and Gerald Peter Farmer, 7 Edenfield Gardens, Worcester Park, Surrey KT4 7DT.	11 January 2004	(882)
FLEMING, Alan	Southways, Sherford Road, Taunton, Somerset. Airport Chief Fire Officer (Retired). 6 June 2003.	Shaw Marsden, 50 North Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 1LX. Solicitors. (Anne Charlotte Shaw.)	15 January 2004	(485)
FLOREY, Iris Mabel	11 Pemberley Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 7SA. 4 October 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Ltd, Kings Norton Estates Office, PO Box 4159, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3EB. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	11 January 2004	(831)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
FRANCIS, John Robert	41 Princess Avenue, South Normanton, Alfreton, Derbyshire DE55 2HP. Works Manager. 24 August 2003.	Hardy Miles Titterton, 15 Market Street, South Normanton, Derbyshire DE55 2AB. Solicitors. (Robert Thomas Francis and Yvonne Ann Francis.)	30 January 2004	(823)
FULLBROOK, Derek Robin	Honeysuckle Cottage, 2 Swan Yard, Worstead, North Walsham. Lithographic Planner. 1 November 2002.	Rogers & Norton, The Old Chapel, 5-7 Willow Lane, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 1EU. Solicitors. (Jane Elizabeth Watson.)	11 January 2004	(502)
GALLAGHER, Mary	All Saints Road, Sutton, Surrey, formerly of Carshalton Beeches, Surrey. Cleaner (Retired). 8 May 2003.	Taylor Willcocks, 10 Upper Mulgrave Road, Cheam, Surrey SM2 7BA. Solicitors. (Anthony Wrafter.)	20 January 2004	(184)
GASKINS, Leslie	Brompton House Residential Home, Station Road, Broadway, Worcestershire WR12 7DE. 15 September 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	12 January 2004	(827)
GILLETT, Albert Walter (otherwise Albert Walker)	78 Tanbridge Park, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1SZ. Accountant (Retired). 9 June 2003.	Allen and Glaysher, 46 East Street, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1HW. Solicitors. (Ref BAW.TL.Gillett.21855.) (Alan John Funnell.)	13 January 2004	(888)
GOACHER, William	34 Oaklands Way, Wallington, Surrey SM6 9RR. Lithographic Printing Manager (Retired). 9 June 2003.	Burges Salmon, Narrow Quay House, Narrow Quay, Bristol BS1 4AH. (Gillian Ann Dyson and Daniel Bryn William Dyson.)	30 January 2004	(813)
GRAHAM, Doris	3 Brackenside, Melton Park, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne. Widow. 15 February 2003.	R W Napier, "E" Floor, Milburn House, Dean Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1LF. Solicitors. (John Noble, Annie Thornton and Roger William Napier.)	11 January 2004	(880)
GREEN, Fred	Rosemary Lodge, 9 The Drive, Wimbledon, London SW19. Instrument Maker (Retired). 25 October 2003.	Gregsons Solicitors, St Christopher's House, Tabor Grove, Wimbledon, London SW19 4EX. (Rodney Anthony Green.)	30 January 2004	(834)
GRIFFITHS, Josephine Margaret	Solent View, 43 Victoria Grove, East Cowes, Isle of Wight. Widow. 5 October 2003.	Glanvilles, Castlehold Lane, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1SA. (Susan Elizabeth Ledger and Graham John Russell Lambie.)	11 January 2004	(260)
HARRISON, Helen Agnes	Menwinnion Country House, Lamorna Valley, Penzance, Cornwall. 18 October 2003.	Borlase & Venning, 10 Alverton Terrace, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 4LN. Solicitors.	11 January 2004	(892)
HAWKINS, Barbara Emily Annie	25 Meadow View, Stoford, Yeovil, Somerset BA22 9UL. Housewife. 17 September 2003.	Battens, Mansion House, Princes Street, Yeovil, Somerset BA20 1EP. Solicitors. (Stuart Roland Allen and James Emmett and Patrick Haran.)	30 January 2004	(810)
HICKS, Gilbert Edward	Rusthall Lodge Housing Association, Nellington Road, Rusthall, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 8SJ. General Practitioner (Retired). 14 October 2003.	Thomson Snell & Passmore, 3 Lonsdale Gardens, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1NX. (Ref 251/LVM.) (Edward Fardell and Jeremy Cedric Passmore.)	11 January 2004	(820)
HODGKINSON, Beenie	174 Ainsworth Road, Radcliffe, Manchester M26 4ED. Widow. 27 September 2003.	George Haworth, Chappell & Whitmore, 13-15 Square Street, Ramsbottom, Bury, Lancashire BL0 9BL. Solicitors. (Frank Michael McClenan and Joan Susan Stone.)	31 January 2004	(884)
HOSKIN, Maisie Beatrice	Meresworth Nursing Home, Dellwood, Field Way, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire WD3 7EJ. 22 September 2003.	Reading Harris & Yalden, Matthew House, 45-47 High Street, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 5AW. (Jonathan Charles Harris.)	15 January 2004	(527)
HOWELL, Victor Kenneth	5 Millbrook Court, Lamberts Lane, Midhurst, West Sussex GU29 9EB. Head Chef (Retired). 30 July 2003.	Bevis Rowntree, Sheep Lane, Midhurst, West Sussex GU29 9NS. (Valerie Barbara Bevis.)	30 January 2004	(805)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HUTCHINSON, Annie	Eden Cottage, 37 Cobden Street, Darlington, County Durham. Shop Cleaner (Retired). 1 October 2003.	Mr I Robson, Close Thornton, 2 Duke Street, Darlington, County Durham DL3 7AB. (Christopher Ronald Wiper and Shaun Kevin Burke.)	30 January 2004	(837)
HUTTON, James Keith	4 Maddocks Street, Shipley, West Yorkshire. 17 June 2002.	Whitaker Firth, 1 Manor Row, Bradford BD1 4PB. (Robin Christopher Green and Anthony Peter Hesselwood.)	30 January 2004	(830)
IRESON, Romuald Michael	12 Mead Road, North Weston, Portishead, North Somerset BS20 6RY. Senior Administrative Assistant, Water Company (Retired). 16 July 2003.	Wards Solicitors, 119 Station Road, Nailsea, Bristol BS48 1TA. (Maxwell Alexander Nelson Alden.)	11 January 2004	(513)
JONES, Henry	8 Lochleven Road, Wistaston, Crewe. Railway Traffic Controller (Retired). 3 December 2002.	Speakman & Co, 180 Nantwich Road, Crewe CW2 6BS. (John Richard Meadows.)	30 January 2004	(842)
KELLY, Michael James	15 Warwick Close, Birkdale, Southport, Merseyside PR8 5ER. 4 July 2003.	Brian Joseph Kelly, 4 Lichfield Avenue, Waterloo, Merseyside L22 2AU.	11 January 2004	(879)
KING, Thomasina	72 Linnet Close, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 4UJ. Retired. 17 October 2003.	Wilson Browne, 60 Oxford Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 4JW. (Wilson Browne, Barry Russell Matthews and Fiona Moore.)	30 January 2004	(843)
LACEY, Anna Maria	Torpoint Nursing Centre, Vicarage Road, Torpoint, Cornwall PL11 2BW, formerly of 6 Howard Close, Saltash, Cornwall. 21 October 2003.	Whiteford Crocker, 111 Ridgeway, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 2AA.	11 January 2004	(188)
LANGDON, Phyllis Daphne	5 Westfield Court, Hinckley, Leicestershire LE10 0SB. 4 August 2003.	BPS (Midlands) Limited, Fairgate House, Kings Road, Birmingham B11 2AA.	11 January 2004	(196)
LARRINGTON, Olive Mary	The Gables Specialist Nursing Home, 101 Coates Road, Eastrea, Whittlesey, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire. Office Worker (Outfitters). 1 November 2003.	Greenwoods, Monkstone House, City Road, Peterborough PE1 1JE. DX 12599 Peterborough. (Nicholas David Plumb and Charles Nicholas Monsell.)	30 January 2004	(807)
LING, Stephanie Jane	21 The Street, Milton Abbas, Blandford Forum, Dorset DT11 0BL. 30 June 2003.	Turners Solicitors, 8 Church Street, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 1PN. (Hester Mary Hardwick and Anne Rosemary McConnell.)	30 January 2004	(815)
LLOYD, Edward John	33 Gally Hill Road, Church Crookham, Hampshire. 10 September 2003.	Mrs Jean Evans, Biscoe Solicitors, 62-68 Kingston Crescent, North End, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO2 8AQ.	11 January 2004	(261)
MAISEY, Rose Maud	40 Knoll Crescent, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 1HJ. Retired. 12 August 2003.	Humfrys & Symonds, 1 St John Street, Hereford HR1 2ND. (Stephen Paul Ferguson and David John Campion.)	30 January 2004	(808)
MARTIN, Dorothy	9 Elm Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 9JB. 13 August 2003.	Lamberts Solicitors, 60 Commercial Road, Paddock Wood, Tonbridge, Kent TN12 6DP. (Ref CS.) (Geoffrey Keith Casselton Chapman.)	30 January 2004	(819)
MAY, Peter	38 Tooley Lane, Wrangle, Boston, Lincolnshire. 5 September 2003.	The Ringrose Law Group, The Old Vicarage, Church Close, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 6NE. (Ref NLB/ May.) (Martin Owen Roberts and David Gunson.)	30 January 2004	(803)
MORTIMER, Doris	5 Belton Court, Weston, Bath BA1 4DJ. Widow. 8 September 2003.	Thring Townsend, Midland Bridge, Bath BA1 2HQ. Solicitors. (Alastair Michael Stuart Young and Jeremy John Thring.)	11 January 2004	(494)
MWAYI, Margaret Rudo	46 Manderville Court, Lower Hall Lane, Chingford, London E4 8UB. 10 August 2003.	James Mwayi, 14 Mayfield Way, Mendlesham, Stowmarket, Suffolk IP14 5SH.	11 January 2004	(883)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
NASH, Eric Herbert	Huntly Lodge, Manor Road, Mildenhall, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP28 7EL. Dairy Engineer (Retired). 6 July 2003.	Gross & Co., 84 Guildhall Street, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1PR. Solicitors. (Ref HG/NAS009/1.) (Bruce Eric Nash and Johathan Charles Cobbold.)	11 January 2004	(887)
NEUMANN, Edith	West Cliff Road, Bournemouth, Dorset. 1 November 2003.	Laceys, 2 Poole Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH2 5QS. (Ronald Llewellyn Porter and Donald Windsor Bassett.)	30 January 2004	(818)
NICHOLLS, Cyril James	46 Watton Green Road, Castle Vale, Birmingham B35 7JP. 9 June 2003.	Birmingham Probate Services Ltd, Fairgate House, Kings Road, Birmingham B11 2AA.	11 January 2004	(197)
NUNNEY, Jack Arthur	6 Pitt Hill, Appledore, Bideford, Devon. 25 September 2003.	Seldon, Ward & Nuttall, 18 The Quay, Bideford, Devon EX39 2HF. (John Geoffrey Tomalin and William John Pope.)	11 January 2004	(486)
PARKER, Marjorie Joan	16 St Austell Road, Walsall WS5 3EF. Office Worker (Retired). 15 August 2003.	Coley & Tilley, Neville House, Waterloo Street, Birmingham B2 5UF. (Grahame Nigel Griffiths, Irene Jennifer Congrave and Philip Peter Congrave.)	20 January 2004	(498)
PERRY, David	Fairoaks, Winsford Road, Cholmondeston, Winsford, Cheshire CW7 4DP. 8 July 2003.	Hall Smith Whittingham, 1 Dysart Buildings, Nantwich, Cheshire CW5 5DP. (Ref AC/SS/P1626/6.) (Karen Clowes and Charles Fox.)	11 January 2004	(510)
PHILLIPS, Barbara Jean	St Michaels Hospice Upper Maze Hill, St Leonards on Sea, East Sussex. 9 August 2003.	Young Coles & Langdon, Langham House, Albert Road, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 1QT. (Ref DRM.) (Patricia Eleanor Phillips and Teresa Ann Madden.)	11 January 2004	(264)
PICKETT, Joan (otherwise known as Joanna Pickett)	9 Cook Street, Shirehampton, Bristol BS11 9JY. Secretary, Broadcasting Company (Retired). 7 October 2003.	Miss S L Woodward, Tanner Vowles & Cheshire, 3 Alexandra Road, Clevedon, North Somerset BS21 7QF. (Dr John Andrews.)	15 January 2004	(186)
PIERCE, Lois Mary Brookes	Valletort House, Kingsand Torpoint, Cornwall. 18 October 2003.	Whiteford Crocker, 111 Ridgeway, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 2AA. (Charles Rowse Trevail, Rowena Louise Beckly and Whiteford Crocker.)	11 January 2004	(189)
PLUMB, Iris Evans	225 High Street, Boston Spa, Wetherby LS23 6AQ. Widow. 30 August 2003.	Gordons, Park Row House, 19-20 Park Row, Leeds LS1 5JF. (Ref FAG/PLU8/ 1.) (Mrs R S Tunnicliffe and Mr P G Wooler.)	11 January 2004	(488)
PRONIEWICZ, Jadwiga	45 Edna House, Norfolk Square, London W2 1RY. 2 September 2001.	Howard Kennedy, 19 Cavendish Square, London W1A 2AW. (Mark Stanislaus Duval.)	11 January 2004	(518)
ROBERTS, John Ernest	Trewenfron, Ffordd Llangoedmor, Penparc, Cardigan, Ceredigion SA43 1RQ. 1 October 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank plc.)	14 January 2004	(826)
ROGERS, Arthur Brian	3 Shaftsbury Avenue, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 8JG. Physicist Engineer (Retired). 22 March 2003.	Longden Walker and Renney, 14 John Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 1HZ. Solicitors. (Ref DHK/AD.) (Dermot Hume Kirkwood.)	14 January 2004	(483)
ROGERS, Neville Hamilton	23 Dawtry Court, Grosvenor Road, Highfield, Southampton SO17 1RQ. Sales Manager (Retired). 8 October 2003.	Paris Smith & Randall, Number 1 London Road, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2AE. (Jillian Evans and Malcolm Hedley Le Bas.)	11 January 2004	(258)
ROSE, Sidney Herbert	41 Cambridge Road, Rochester, Kent. Quality Control Inspector. 4 August 2003.	dgb Solicitors. 123-125 High Street, Strood, Rochester, Kent ME2 4TJ. (Ian Edward Pentecost.)	30 January 2004	(838)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
RYVES, Ronald Cecil	27 Boyne Road, Hastings, East Sussex. Sergeant, British Army (Retired). 5 June 2003.	Funnell & Perring, 192-193 Queens Road, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 1RG. (Pamela Anne Burgess and Charles John Burgess.)	30 January 2004	(814)
SAITTA, Antonino John	64427 Hakua Road, Kamaoa, Phuket, Thailand. Italian Consulate Diplomat. 5 March 2003.	Cottrill Stone Lawless, Centurion House, 129 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3ST. (Anne Theresa Irwin.)	30 January 2004	(832)
SALT, Edward Stelling	5 Terrington Place, Cleethorpes, North East Lincolnshire. Fish Merchant (Retired). 28 August 2003.	Beetenson & Gibbon, Lauriston House, Town Hall Square, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1JB. Solicitors. (Ref JMK/EPC/SALT.)	11 January 2004	(501)
SAUNDERS, Edith Muriel	Shirehampton Residential Nursing Home, West Town Road, Shirehampton, Bristol BS11 9NJ, (formerly of 2 Orchard Lea, Alveston, Bristol). Housewife. 6 March 2003.	Sims Cook & Teague, 40 High Street, Thornbury, Bristol BS35 2AJ. (Basil Andrew Sims and Martin Charles Harvey Nimmo.)	21 January 2004	(195)
SAUNDERS, Leonard Norman Lock	Chatsworth House, 9 Belvedere Road, Westbury Park, Bristol BS6 7JG, (formerly of 2 Orchard Lea, Alveston, Bristol). Shipping Agent (Retired). 4 June 2003.	Sims Cook & Teague, 40 High Street, Thornbury, Bristol BS35 2AJ. (Basil Andrew Sims and Martin Charles Harvey Nimmo.)	21 January 2004	(194)
SCARLETT, Christine Linda	15 Willow Way, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1PF. 13 July 2003.	TWM Solicitors, 128 High Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3HH. (Deidre Elizabeth Hetherington.)	30 January 2004	(816)
SEED, Donald Allerton	Oak Lodge Cottage, Manor Road, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG2 0HP. Farmer (Retired). 13 September 2003.	Powell Eddison Freeman & Wilks, 14 Albert Street, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG1 1JW. (Thomas Hugh Reah.)	11 January 2004	(496)
SEMPANDA, Hilda Elizabeth	Court Road, Lewes, East Sussex. 22 October 2003.	Christopher James Robert Walker, Adams & Remers, Trinity House, School Hill, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 2NN.	11 January 2004	(190)
SHARP, Peter	19 Shottermill Park, Hindhead Road, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 1RT. 3 August 2003.	Myers, Fletcher & Gordon, 15 Cambridge Court, 210 Shepherds Bush Road, London W6 7NJ. Solicitors. (Ref JJB/SHA0515.) (Michael Anthony Toohig.)	11 January 2004	(515)
SHERWOOD, Eleanor Mary	"Langdale", 16 Rochester Avenue, Canterbury, Kent. School Matron (Retired). 18 September 2003.	Lee Bolton & Lee, 1 The Sanctuary, Westminster, London SW1P 3JT. (Michael James Gwynne Fletcher.)	30 January 2004	(833)
SIMPSON, Muriel Veronica	10 Wessex Court, Esplanade, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 2AE. Teacher (Retired). 14 February 2003.	Oates Hanson, 5 Market Street, Huddersfield HD1 2EH. Solicitors. (David Broadbent Simpson and John Oates.)	11 January 2004	(512)
SIMS, Evelyn Elsie	Cedar House, Yelverton, Norwich, Norfolk NR14 7PB. Milliner (Retired). 21 September 2003.	Mills & Reeve, 1 St James Court, Whitefriars, Norwich NR3 1RU. Solicitors. (Ref VKK.) (Matthew Robert Arrowsmith-Brown.)	11 January 2004	(495)
SLOCOMBE, Kenneth George	42 Lalebrick Road, Hooe, Plymouth PL9 9RW. Timber Sales Representative (Retired). 9 October 2003.	Wolferstans, Deptford Chambers, 60-66 North Hill, Plymouth PL4 8EP. (John Thomas Chapman and Gillian Philippa Hollinshead.)	30 January 2004	(811)
SLYDE, Gilbert Vincent	Grange Hill House Retirement Home, 516 Bromsgrove Road, Hunington, Halesowen, West Midlands. 14 June 2003.	Shakespeares, Somerset House, Temple Street, Birmingham B2 5DJ. (Ref JM/ 80669.1.) (Charles James Bragg Flint.)	11 January 2004	(841)
SPENCER, Anton Copeland	19 Churchleaze, Shirehampton, Bristol BS11 9SY. 21 May 2002.	Devereux & Co, 28 High Street, Shirehampton, Bristol BS11 0DL. (Aubrey Percival Pilling.)	11 January 2004	(193)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SPENCER, Thelma Muriel Alice	19 Churchleaze, Shirehampton, Bristol BS11 9SY. 4 January 1997.	Devereux & Co, 28 High Street, Shirehampton, Bristol BS11 0DL. (Anton Copeland Spencer.)	11 January 2004	(199)
STACEY, Patrick	22 Bassett Green Close, Bassett, Southampton. Farmer. 30 March 2003.	Abels, 6 College Place, London Road, Southampton SO15 2XL. (Ref JT.) (Anthony Robert Smetham, Allen Frank Kernick and Peggy Ann Milsom.)	11 January 2004	(487)
STEPHEN, Margaret Anne	The Orchard, Honeycombe Leaze, Cirencester, Gloucestershire GL7 5TA. School Teacher. 16 February 2003.	Sewell Mullings & Logie, 7 Dollar Street, Cirencester, Gloucestershire GL7 2AS. Solicitors. (Robert William Stephen.)	30 January 2004	(809)
STEWART, Lloyd Constantine	Kenilworth Nursing Home, 28 Kenilworth Road, Ealing, London W5 2HL. Chef (Retired). 19 July 2000.	Howard Kennedy, 19 Cavendish Square, London W1A 2AW. (David John Eldridge.)	11 January 2004	(517)
STRANGE, Helen Margaret	8 Byley Rise, Standish, Wigan, Lancashire. Spinster. 26 February 2003.	Platt & Fishwick, The Old Bank, 47 King Street, Wigan WN1 1DB. Solicitors. (David Thomas Blackmore and David Peter Mayes.)	11 January 2004	(522)
SUNDERLAND, Wilfrid Alexander	Eversley Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex. Estate Agent (Retired). 27 September 2003.	Gaby Hardwicke, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. Solicitors. (Ref JSR.MRB.Sun.38292.1.2.) (Michael Robert Bugden and Gaby Hardwicke.)	11 January 2004	(267)
SURTEES, Catherine Mary	64 Hathaway Road, Upper Stratton, Swindon, Wiltshire. 11 August 2003.	Lemon & Co, 34 Regent Circus, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 IPY. (Deirdre Jane Eva Moss.)	11 January 2004	(890)
THEAKER, Eunice	13 Cameron Street, Liverpool L7 0EN. Housewife. 11 October 2003.	Edwards Abrams Doherty, Minster House, 17-19 Paradise Street, Liverpool L1 3EU. (Ref CJB.) (Ian Gee.)	11 January 2004	(514)
THURSTAN, Marion	Drwsgobaith, St Davids, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA62 6DA. Teacher (Retired). 30 July 2003.	F B Jevons Riley & Pope, Elmfield, Bordyke, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1NL. (Terence James Driscoll and James Colin Rogers.)	30 January 2004	(817)
TILBURY, Eileen Alice	22 Purley Knoll, Purley, Surrey CR8 3AE. Housewife. 27 August 2003.	Tilbury Goddard, 792-794 London Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR7 6YQ. (Patricia Seymour and Ronald Tilbury.)	11 January 2004	(500)
TOMLINSON-WAKE, Marjorie	Barley House, Barley Close, Malthouse Road, Southgate, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6BY. 28 October 2003.	Thomas Eggar Solicitors, Arundel House, 1 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1SL. (Ref PLW/ Tomlinson-Wake.) (Patricia Lesley Woolgar and John David Bunker.)	30 January 2004	(836)
TRINDER, Maria Therese Helene	25 Saltwood Close, Orpington, Kent BR6 9BT. 27 January 2003.	T G Baynes, Downe House, 303 High Street, Orpington, Kent BR6 0NJ. (Keith Robert Gough and Simon Malcolm Finn.)	30 January 2004	(801)
TROKE, Maria	16 Silver Street, Southsea, Portsmouth PO5 3BW. 16 September 2003.	King & Franckeiss, Prudential Buildings, 16 Guildhall Walk, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO1 2DE. (Ref COB.) (John Richard George Cobbett.)	11 January 2004	(493)
TUSON, Gayle Leslie	The River House, 61 Avon Drive, Avon Castle, Ringwood BH24 2BE. Married Woman. 3 August 2003.	Buchanan & Llewellyn, 52A Poole Road, Westbourne, Bournemouth BH4 9EP. (David John Tuson, Howard Baker and Jane Deborah Tyler.	11 January 2004	(520)
WARREN, Peter William	"Peeler House", Main Street, Marehamle-Fen, Lincolnshire PE22 7RW. 6 October 2003.	The Ringrose Law Group, The Old Vicarage, Church Close, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 6NE. (Martin Owen Roberts and David Gunson.	30 January 2004	(804)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WATT, Elizabeth Paterson	Flat 4, 2 Frognal, Hampstead, London NW3 6AJ. Single. 29 May 2003.	Barber Young Burton & Rind, Suite 5, Blandel Bridge House, 56 Sloane Square, London SW1W 8AX. (Ref HJR/SG/ W1070/2.) (Robert Brown Watt.)	11 January 2004	(481)
WEEKS, Georgina Rose Margaret	18 Winchester Road, Colchester, Essex CO2 7LH. Widow. 26 May 2003.	Marshall Sutton Jones, 9 Trinity Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1JN. (A J Matthews, C G Penfold and Margaret Maureen Woolmer.)	30 January 2004	(802)
WHATTAM, Shirley Frances	New Cottages, Chadshunt, Warwick CV35 0EH. 17 August 2003.	Penmans, The Precinct, Wellesbourne, Warwick CV35 9NL. Solicitors. (Robert Ronald Goodger Griffiths.)	11 January 2004	(489)
WHITAKER, Ronald George	Holme Lea, Parc Crescent, Cwmparc, Rhondda Cynon Taff CF42 6HW. 3 February 2003.	R.L. Edwards & Partners, 13 High Street, Treorchy, Rhondda Cynon Taff. (Lee Thompson and Denise Jones.)	11 January 2004	(886)
WHITE, Florence Annie	7 Roebuck Street, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 3BB. 19 July 2003.	Philip Semple and Barbara Ann Semple, 24 Broadlands, Hastings, East Sussex TN35 4JY.	11 January 2004	(265)
WICKSON, William John Henry	52 Byron Avenue, Wootton Bassett, Swindon, Wiltshire. 22 September 2003.	Lemon & Co, 34 Regent Circus, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 1PY. (Deirdre Jane Eva Moss.)	11 January 2004	(889)
WILKINS, Marjorie Girdwood	2 Bywell Avenue, Fulwell, Sunderland SR5 1PU. School Typist (Retired). 9 August 2003.	Richard Reed, 3-6 Frederick Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 1NA. (David William Grey.)	11 January 2004	(507)
WILSON, Evelyn	63 First Avenue, Bridlington, East Riding, Yorkshire. 10 October 2003.	Maurice Smiths, Bradley Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 1HP.	11 January 2004	(511)
WOOD, Richard Michael	7 Gamel View, Steeton, Keighley BD20 6TW. 19 July 2002.	Last Cawthra Feather, Airedale House, 128 Sunbridge Road, Bradford BD1 2AT. (Yvonne Mary Wood and Duncan Anthony Wood.)	11 January 2004	(491)
WOODWARD, Maurice Edward	Belclose Cottage, 22 Witney Road, North Leigh, Oxfordshire OX29 6PL. 27 February 2003.	Henmans Solicitors, 6 Oxford Street, Woodstock, Oxfordshire OX20 1TW. (Alexandra Mary Houston and Peter George Jeffreys.)	30 January 2004	(821)
WOODWARD, Phyllis Audrey	Belclose Cottage, 22 Witney Road, North Leigh, Oxfordshire OX29 6PL. 28 March 2003.	Henmans Solicitors, 6 Oxford Street, Woodstock, Oxfordshire OX20 1TW. (Alexandra Mary Houston and Peter George Jeffreys.)	30 January 2004	(822)
YOUENS, William Robert	1 Nevada Court, Havenview Road, Seaton, Devon. Engineer (Retired). 15 July 2003.	Beviss & Beckingsale, Law Chambers, 1 Major Terrace, Seaton, Devon EX12 2RF. Solicitors. (Nigel John Cole and Mark Edward Ollier.)	11 January 2004	(482)
YOUNGS, Melvyn Dudley	18 Roseville Close, Thorpe Road, Norwich, Norfolk. 22 June 2003.	Robert Stevens & Co, Griffin House, 3 Cathedral Street, Norwich, Norfolk NR1 1LU.	11 January 2004	(187)

# **AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM** 15th OCTOBER 2001



			ruchism of VAF	indus vs of VAI
	Notice of Appointment of Ligardator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Art 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp.	anies (Forma)	25 00	2 <b>9</b> 3F
	(Amendment) Regulations 1967] (C - 3 Related Companies will be charged at double the Kingle (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at troble the single of			
•	Winding up Petition [Pursuant to the Insorance Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	the Inspl <b>-e</b> nt	20.00	35.2
	Motion of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit [Pursuant to the Insortency Art 1995] (2 - 5 Resolut Companies will be charged at trable the single of (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at trable the single of	empany raici	65.00	76 3
١	Motice to Greditors and Finel and Annual Elquidation Meetings of Members / Croditors (Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1998 and the Insolvency Rules (988)) (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at drubts the single of -10 Related Frampanies will be charged at trotte the single of		65 QQ	76.38
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Holices		30,00	36.21
3	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.20
,	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.31
,	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.2
ř	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Francis Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.34
0	Pension Scheme [Pursilant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 <b>00</b>	76.3
1	Insurance Company Notices  Pursitant to the Insurance Companies Act (\$82)		65. <b>0</b> 0	76.3
17	Notice of Olschamer [Pursuan; to the Companies Act 1985 Ch S, Section 856 (5)]		65. <b>0</b> 0	76 3
13	Hotices (Inder the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,0
	[Purevent to the Trustee Act 1925]			
14	Deputy Cleutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Ecross Art 1993]		26.00	29.3
ıe	Marriage Act [Places registered for solernmeing Marriages]		30.00	36.25
IÊ	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		<b>6</b> \$. <b>0</b> 0	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecom;	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.25
19	Alf other Notices or Advertisements, (induding Applications to Parisinent)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
		Addt onal S	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less		
		Columo Hate Paga Bata	165.00 920 00	193.88 376.00
Ŋ	Proofing - per notice (Grpy must be submitted at least one week onor to publica	ation cate)	â0.0 <b>ô</b>	35.26
1	Late Advertisements (Up to 4.33 pm of day provide Publication Date)		20.00	35.20
2Z 23	Withdrawat of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication  Voucher copy (within passed on day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment	30.00 1.66	35.20

All Notices and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to authoritics (eg A Nobice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the London Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances parmit. See (22) above

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

# New Law Tracker



# **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A weekly guide to new legislation

Every day, *The* **London Gazette** provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

**Monday** – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

**Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker.** A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

**Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker.** A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

**Thursday** – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

**Friday – Government Tracker.** All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

**International Affairs** covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

**Trade, Industry & Energy** provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

**Transport & Environment** encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

**Defence, Science & Technology** includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

# Home Affairs

#### **Elections**

# \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Boundary Commission for England – Changes To The Arrangements For The Local Inquiry Into The Boundary Commission's Proposals For http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2767

The Borough of Dudley (Electoral Changes) Order 2003 Issued: 06.11.2003. Made: 31.10.2003. Coming into force: In accord.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032767.htm

with art. 1 (2).

### Law & Justice

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Department For Constitutional Affairs – Falconer Modernises Magistrates Recruitment http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Department For Constitutional Affairs – Minister Urges Public Authorities To "Bring Rights Home" http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Department For Constitutional Affairs – Publication Of Hm Magistrates' Court Service Inspectorate Annual Report 2002/03 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

## **Public**

### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Committee on Standards in Public Life – Appointments To The Committee On Standards In Public Life http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Committee on Standards in Public Life – Appointments To The Committee On Standards In Public Life http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

## Police

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2593 (C.98)

The Police Reform Act 2002 (Commencement No. 5) Order 2003 Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 14.10.2003. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032593.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2594

The Police (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 14.10.2003. Laid: 16.10.2003. Coming into force: 15.11.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032594.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2595

The Police (Promotion) (Amendment) Regulations 2003 Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 14.10.2003. Laid: 16.10.2003. Coming into force: 15.11.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032595.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2596

The Police (Conduct) (Senior Officers) (Amendment) Regulations 2003 Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 14.10.2003. Laid: 16.10.2003. Coming into force: 15.11.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032596.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2597

The Police Appeals Tribunal (Amendment) Rules 2003 Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 14.10.2003. Laid: 16.10.2003. Coming into force: 15.11.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/97htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2598

The National Crime Squad (Senior Police Members) (Appeals) (Revocation) Order 2003

Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 14.10.2003. Laid: 16.10.2003. Coming into force: 15.11.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032598.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2599

The Police (Conduct) (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 14.10.2003. Laid: 16.10.2003. Coming into

force: 15.11.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032599.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2600

The Police (Efficiency) (Amendment No. 2) Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 14.10.2003. Laid: 16.10.2003. Coming into force: 15.11.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032600.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2601

The National Crime Squad (Dispensation from Requirement to Investigate Complaints) Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 14.10.2003. Laid: 16.10.2003. Coming into force: 15.11.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032601.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2602

The Police (Complaints) (General) (Amendment) Regulations 2003 Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 14.10.2003. Laid: 16.10.2003. Coming into force: 15.11.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032602.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2716

The Police Pensions (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 22.10.2003. Laid: 24.10.2003. Coming into force: 15.11.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032716.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2717

The Police Pensions (Additional Voluntary Contributions) (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 22.10.2003. Laid: 24.10.2003. Coming into force: 15 11 2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032717.htm

#### **Security**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Home Office - Response To STC Report: "The Scientific Response To Terrorism<sup>1</sup>

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# International Affairs

#### **European Policy**

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2003

Slovakia: EIB loan of EUR 68 Million to modernise and extend motorways

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2003

EU and Russia sign renewed science and technology co-operation agreement

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2003

ECHO partners' annual conference better partnerships to provide better assistance for the victims of humanitarian crises http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2003

Financial services: Commission presents measures to improve regulation of banking, insurance and investment funds http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2003

Risk Capital Action Plan: final report highlights success over five years and shows buy-outs up but venture capital down in 2002 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2003

Commission package of measures to improve regulation and supervision of banking, insurance and investment funds - frequently asked questions

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2003

Presence of persistent chemicals in the human body results of Commissioner Wallstrom's blood test http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2003

Mr Erkki Liikanen Member of the European Commission, responsible for Enterprise and the Information Society "The Exciting Future of Electronic Communications and e-Business in Europe: Is the EU outpacing the US" Address to the American Business Forum on Europe New York, 4 November 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2003

Dr. Franz Fischler on behalf of Mrs Anna Diamantopoulou Member of the European Commission responsible for Agriculture, Rural Development and Fisheries Commission statement to the European Parliament Employment prospects in the EU automobile sector European Parliament Brussels, 6 November 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2003

Professor Mario Monti European Commissioner for Competition Policy Recent developments in European air transport law and policy European Air Law Association 15th Annual Conference Brussels, 6 November 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2003

Third release for the second quarter of 2003 Euro-zone GDP down by 0.1%, EU15 GDP stable

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2003

Countdown to enlargement: the EU/Estonia, EU/Latvia, EU/Lithuania, EU/Poland Joint Consultative Committees meet 5 - 6 November 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2003

EU/Turkey Joint Consultative Committee: meeting at EESC headquarters, 3-4 November

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# **Foreign Policy**

### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

FCO - FCO Daily Bulletin http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

FCO - Minister For Europe Welcomes Contact Group Strategy For Kosovo

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

FCO - BAT Withdraws From Burma: FCO Minister 'Delighted' http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Trade, Industry & Energy

#### **Communications**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Radio Authority - Radio Authority Awards New Local Licence For Glasgow To Saga 105.2 Fm http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Radio Authority - Radio Authority Awards Local Digital Multiplex Licence For Plymouth/Cornwall http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Statutory Instrument 2003/Draft**

Retention of Communications Data (Code of Practice) Order 2003 Issued: 03 11 2003

#### **Customs & Excise**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

HM Customs & Excise - Customs Cash Seizure Under Proceeds Of Crime

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2758

The Channel Tunnel (Alcoholic Liquor and Tobacco Products) Order 2003

Issued: 06.11.2003. Made: 29.10.2003. Laid: 30.10.2003. Coming into force: 24.11.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032758.htm

#### **Energy**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2562

The Electricity (Guarantees of Origin of Electricity Produced from Renewable Energy Sources) Regulations 2003

Issued: 05.11.2003. Made: 03.10.2003. Laid: 06.10.2003. Coming into force: 27.10.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032562.htm

#### Finance & Banking

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Financial Services Authority - Speeding Up The FSA Enforcement Process

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2747

The Individual Savings Account (Amendment) Regulations 2003 Issued: 03.11.2003. Made: 27.10.2003. Laid: 27.10.2003. Coming into force: 17.11.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032747.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2748

The Personal Equity Plan (Amendment) Regulations 2003 Issued: 03.11.2003. Made: 27.10.2003. Laid: 27.10.2003. Coming into force: 17.11.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032748.htm

#### **Industry**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2710 (C.105)

The Private Security Industry Act 2001 (Commencement No. 2) Order 2003

Issued: 05.11.2003. Made: 21.10.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032710.htm

# **Taxation**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Inland Revenue – Avoidance Using UK Equity Repo Or Stock Loans http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2760

The Stamp Duty and Stamp Duty Land Tax (Variation of the Finance Act 2003) Regulations 2003

Issued: 06.11.2003. Made: 30.10.2003. Laid: 30.10.2003. Coming into force: 01.12.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032760.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2631 Cor.

The General Betting Duty (Amendment) Regulations 2003 Correction slip (to ISBN 0110478398) dated November 2003. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032631.htm

## Statutory Instrument 2003/Draft

The Draft Stamp Duty Land Tax (Amendment of Schedule 5 to the Finance Act 2003) Regulations 2003

Issued: 06.11.2003. Coming into force: 01.12.2003.

# **Social Policy**

#### **Education**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

DFES – Pupils To Get New Chances To Develop Their Potential - Twigg

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/Draft

Education (Amendment of the Curriculum Requirements for Fourth Key Stage) (England) Order 2003

Issued: 05.11.2003.

Coming into force: In accord.with art. 1 (2).

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2725

The School Staffing (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2003 Issued: 03.11.2003. Made: 27.10.2003. Laid: 27.10.2003. Coming into force: 17.11.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032725.htm

### Statutory Instrument 2003/2751

The Education (Co-ordination of Admission Arrangements) (Primary Schools) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 27.10.2003. Laid: 31.10.2003. Coming into force: 04.12.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032751.htm

### **Employment**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2715

The Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) (Transfer to OFCOM) Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.10.2003. Made: 22.10.2003. Laid: 24.10.2003. Coming into force: 01.12.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032715.htm

### Families & Children

### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

 $\mathsf{DFES}-\mathsf{More}$  Support And Information For Parents Applying To Adopt Children - Hodge

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Health

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Department of Health – Statement From The Department Of Health http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

### Statutory Instrument 2003/2766

The Coventry Primary Care Trust (Change of Name) Amendment Order 2003

Issued: 06.11.2003. Made: 30.10.2003. Coming into force: 24.11.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032766.htm

### **Health & Safety**

### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Health & Safety Executive - Brakes On For Old Woodworking Machines

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Transport & Environment

#### **Environment**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

DEFRA - Household Waste Recycling Bill Gets Royal Assent http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

DEFRA - Statement On Us "Ghost" Ships: A Solution That Puts **Environment And Safety First** http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

DEFRA – New Appointment To The Anglian Regional Flood Defence Committee

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

DEFRA - Environment Minister: 'It Pays To Save Water' http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Maritime & Shipping**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Department for Transport - Wreck Of The Titanic Protected http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Maritime & Coastguard Agency - Aberdeen Coastguard Coordinate Rescue Of 3 Men From Sinking Fishing Vessel http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Motoring**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Driving Standards Agency - Meet DSA At The Scottish Motor Show http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Driving Standards Agency - New Contractor For DSA Theory Test http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2762

The Motor Vehicle Tyres (Safety) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations

Issued: 06.11.2003. Made: 29.10.2003. Laid: 06.11.2003. Coming into force: 01.01.2004.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032762.htm

#### **Planning**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister - Hill Announces Radical Reforms To Planning Obligations http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister - Sir John Egan Announced As Government's Adviser On Thames Gateway http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Roads

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Department for Transport - Traffic In Great Britain - Quarter 3, 2003 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Transport**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

Office of Fair Trading - Advice For Local Transport Authorities http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Wildlife & Countryside

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/2713

The Access to the Countryside (Exclusions and Restrictions) (England) Regulations 2003

Issued: 06.11.2003. Made: 22.10.2003. Laid: 24.10.2003. Coming into force: 17.11.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20032713.htm

# Defence, Science & Technology

#### **Defence**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

MOD - Desmond Wettern Media Awards 2003 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2003

MOD - Minister Announces Signature Of Defence Vehicle Contract http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# TheLondon Gazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 13875.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

#### **NOTICE**

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London **SW8 5WF**, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

**Customer Service** PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops 123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394 68-69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699 9-21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament